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CHANDRA PRABHU

INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Reg. Off.: 14, Rani Jhansi Road,
New Delhi-110055
CIN: 1.51909DL1984PLL019441
Email: infol@epil.com Phone: 011-23516567
Website: www.cpil.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 32" Annual General
Meeting {AGM) of the members of CHANDRA
PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED will be
Leld on Saturday, the 16th day of September, 2017
at 09:30 A.M. at Rana Apartmeni, Plot No. 547,
Gali No.2, Kapashera, Bijwasan Road, New Delhi-
110037 to transact the following business;:-

ORDINARY BUSINESSES
1.  To receive, consider and adopt :-

a. the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2017, together with the Reports
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon; and

b. the Audited Conselidated Financial
Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017,
together with the Report of the Auditors
thereomn.

2. Appeintment of Statutory Auditor

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without modification(s) the following
resolution ag an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions
of Section 139,142 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Rules framed there under, as amended
fiom time to time, and pursuant to the
recommendations by the Audit Committee ,M/s
Mittal Garg Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountanis
(FRN 01659IN) be and is hereby appointed as
Statutory Audifors of the Company for 5 years in
place of the retiring auditor Mfs J P § & Co,,
Chartered Accountants(FRN 004086N), to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting unti! the conclusion of the 37" Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in
2022 (subject to ratification of their appointment
at every AGM if so required under the Act), at
such remuneration as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company
and Statutory Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESSES

Appointment of Mr. Gajraj Jain as a
director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit to pass with
without madification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152,
160 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder, Mr. Gajraj Jain (DIN: 00049199 ),
who was appointed vide Board meeting dated 17"
April, 2017 as an Additional Director by the
Board under Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013 and m accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company and whose term of
office expires at the Annual General Meeting and
in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing from a member under Section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his
candidature for the office of the Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company.
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Jain as

Appointmen{ of Mr,
Chairman Cum Managing Director of the
Company

Gajraj

To consider and if thought {it to pass with or
without  modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to
recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and subject to the
provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any
other applicabie provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment thereof), read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of
Association of the Company, approval of the
members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for the appointment of Mr. Gajraj
Jain (DIN: 00049199), as Chairman Cum
Managing Director of the Company for a
period of three years commencing from

17/04/2017  upte  16/04/2020 on the
remuneration, terms and conditions as
recommended by the nomination and

remuneration committee and as set out in the
explanatory statement annexed to the notice,
which is hereby approved and sanctioned with
authority to the Board of Directors to alter
and vary the terms and conditions of the said
re-appointment and / or agreement in such
manner as may be agreed to between the
Board of Directors and Mr, Gajraj Jain.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the
remuneration payable to Mr, Gajraj Jain, shall
not exceed the overall ceiling of the total
managerial remuneration as provided under
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 or such other fimits as
may be prescribed from time to time,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized fo take all such steps as may be

L.

necessary, proper and expedient to give effect
to this Resolution.”

Approval for Change in Terms of
Appointment of Mr. Akash jain, Joint
Managing Director

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without  modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolufion:

“RESOLVED THAT in partial modification
of earlier resolution passed in the Annual
General Meeting held on September 24, 2016
with regard to approval to the re-appointment
of Mr. Akash Jain, as Managing Director of
the Company, pursuant to section 196, 203
and 197 read with schedule V and other
applicable  provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, approval of the
members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for changes in terms & conditions of
his appointment as follows :-
Change in designation of Mr, Akash Jain
from Managing Director to Joint Managing
Director, '
Change in his remuneration i.e, from
existing Rs. 2, 00,000/« per month to Rs. 1,
00,000/- per month, for the remaining
period of his tenure of office, with effect
from April 17, 2017,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other
terms and conditions of appointment of Mr,
Akash Jain, Managing Director, shall remain
unchanged.”

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper and expedient to give effect
to this Resolution.”
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0. Appointment of Mrs. Hemlata Jain as a
Director(Woman) of the Company

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152,
Section 149 (1) and Rule 3 of Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, Mrs. Hemlata Jain (DIN: 00049212), who
was appointed vide Board meeting dated [1®
August, 2017 as an Additional Director by the
Board under Section 161 of the Companies Act,

2013 in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company and whose term of

office expires at the Annual General Mecting and
in respect of whom the Company has reccived a
notice in writing from a member under Section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing her
candidature for the office of the Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company whose period of office

shall be liable to determination by retirement of

directors by rotation,"

7. Appointment of Branch Auditors of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without  modification(s} the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolation:

“RESOLVED THAT pwsuani io the
provision of section 143(R), Rules made

thereunder and other applicable provisions if

any of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act.) as

amended from time to time, the Board of

Directors be and is hereby authorised tfo
appoint as branch auditors of the any branch
office of the company, whether existing or
which may be opened/acquired hereafter, in
consultation with the Company’s auditors,
any person{s) qualified to act as branch
auditor within the provision of section 143(8)
of the Act and to fixed their remuneration”,

By order of the Board
Chandra Prabhu International Limited

Akash Jain

Joint Managing Director
DIN: 64049303

August 11, 2017, New Delhi

Corporate Identification Number {CIN):
L51909DLI1984PL.C0O1944 1

Registered Office: 14, Rani Jhansi Road,
New Delhi-110055

Phone: 011-2351656, Fax: 91-11-23553698
Email: infofmepil.com;

Website: www.cpil.com
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Notes:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

The relevant Explanatory Statement and
reasons in respect of proposed Special
Business(es) pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are annexed hereto.

EVERY MEMBER ENTITLED TO
ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED

TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELY  AND  SUCH
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE
EIFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY
COMPLETED, STAMPED (IF
APPLICABLE) AND SIGNED AND
MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR
HOLDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING.

Corporate Members intending to send their
authorised representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified
copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on
their behalf at the Meeting.

Members desirous of obtaining any
information as regards accounts of the
Company are requested to write to the
Company at least one week before the
Meeting, so that the information required
will be made available at the Annuai
General Meeting.

Documents referred to in the accompanying
Notice and the Explanatory Statement are
open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company during normal business
hours (9:30 am to 6:00 pm) on all working
days except Saturdays and Sundays

{vii}

{including Public Holidays) up to the date of
the Annual General Mecting.

The Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from Saturday, September 069, 2017
to, Saturday, September 16, 2017 (both days
inclusive) for the pwpose of Annual
General Meeting.

(viii) Members holding shares in physical form

(ix)

()

{xi)

(xii)

are requested to immediately notify change
in their address, if any, to the Registrar and
Transter Agent of the Company, viz Alankit
Assignment Ltd. 1Ef13, Jhandewalan
Extension, New Delhi- 110055, quoting
their Folio Number(s).

Members/Proxies are requested to bring the
Attendance Slip(s) duly filled in.

The Notice of the AGM along with the

"Annual Report 2016-17 is being sent by

electronic mode to those Members whose e-
mail addresses are registered with the
Company / Depositories, unless any
Member has requested for a physical copy
of the same, For Members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses, physical
copies are being sent by the permitted
mode.

As a measure of austerity, copies of the
Annual Report will not be distributed at the
Annual General Meeting. Members are
therefore, requested to bring their copies of
the Annual Report to the Meeting.

Pursuant to the requirements of Corporate
Governance under Regulation 27 of SEBI
(Listing  Obligation &  Disclosure
Requirement)Regulations 2015 entered into
with the Stock Exchange(s), the brief
resurmes of all the Directors proposed fo be
re-appointed, nature of their expertise in
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specific  functional areas, names of
companies in which they hold directorships
and memberships/chairmanships of
Board/Committees,  shareholding  and
relationships between Directors inter-se, are
provided in the Corporate governance report
in the Directors’ Report forming part of the
Annual Report.

(xiii} Electronic copy of the Notice of the 32"

Annual General Meeting of the Company
inter alia indicating the process and manner
of e~-voting along with Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form is being sent to all the members
whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository  Participants(s)  for
communication  purposes unless  any
member has requested for a hard copy of the
same. For members who have not registered
their email address, physical copies of the
Notice of the 32" Annual General Meeting
of the Company inter alia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being
sent in the permitted mode.

(xiv) Members may also note that the Notice of

{xv}

the 32*  Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for 20{7 will also be
available on the Company’s website
www.cpibcom for their download. The
physical copies of the aforesaid documents
will also be available at the Company’s
Registered Office for inspection during
normal business hours on working days.
Even after registering for e-communication,
members are entitled to receive such
cominunication in physical form, upon
making a request for the same, free of cost.
For any communication, the shareholders
may also send requests to the Company’s

designated email id: info@cpil.com,

Pursuant {o the provisions of Section 124(5)
of the Companies Act 2013, dividend for
the Financial year ended March 31, 2010,

which shall be remained unclaimed or
unpaid for a period of 7 (seven) years will
be transferred to th Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) established under
section 125 of the Companies act, 2013.
Member(s) who have not encashed their
dividend warrants so far for the financial
vear ended March 31, 2010 or any
subsequent financial year are requested fo
make their claims to the office of the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents,
Alankit Assignment 1ad
,1E/13 Jhandewalan Extension , New Delhi-
110055, The dividend for the financial year
ended March 31, 2010 will be transferred to
the aforesaid account on or after December
4,2017.

(xvi) Members wishing to claim dividends, which

remain  unclaimed, are requested to
correspond with Alankit Assignment Ltd.,
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. Members
are requested to note that dividends not
claimed within seven years from the date of
transfer to the company’s Unpaid Dividend
Account, will as per Section 124 of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall be transferred to
the Investor Education Protection Fund.

(xvi))The Board of Directors has not

recommended any dividend for financial
year ended on 31 March, 2017.

(xviii) To support the ‘Green Initiative’, the

Members who have not registered their e-
mail addresses are requested lo the register
the same with Alankit Assignment Ltd.,
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent / NSDL
(Nationai Securities Depositories Ltd.) and
CDSL (Central Depositories and Services
Ltd).

(xix) As per the provisions of Section 152 of the

Companies Act, 2013, The Company has
received  declarations  from  all  the
Independent Directors stating that they meet
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with the criteria of Independence as
prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Gajraj Jain, Chairman Cum Managing
Director and Mr. Akash Jain, Joint
Managing  Director  being  executive
directors (whole-time directors) are not
fiable to be retire by rotation. Further, Mr.
Prakash Goyal, Mr.Saurabh Jain & Mr.
Jagdish Jhunjlunwala being independent
directors are not liable to retire by rotataion.

Brief resume pursuant to the Listing
Obligation & Disclosure Requirement, the
directors proposed to be appointed/re-
appointed  at  the annual  general
meeting/nature of their expertise; specific
functional areas and name of companies in
which they hold directorship are given in
the explanatory statement.

(xx) In compliance with the provisions of

Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules framed thereunder and the
Regulation 79 of Listing Obiigation &
Disclosure Requirement, the Members are
provided with the facility to cast their vote
clectronicatly, through the e-voting services
provided by NSDL, on all the resolutions set
forth in this Notice. In order to enable its
Members, who do not have the access to e-
voting facility to send their assent or dissent
in writing in respect of the resolutions as set
out in this Notice, the Company is enclosing
a Ballot Form with the Notice. Instructions
for Ballot Form are given at the back of the
said form and instructions for e-voting are
given here in below. Resolution(s) passed by
Members through Baillot Forms or e-voting is
/ are deemed to have been passed as if they
have been passed at the AGM.

Voting through electronic means:
I. In compliance with provisions of Section

108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amendment
from time to time the Company is pleased to
provide members facility to exercise their
right to vote at the Annual General Meeting
{(AGM) by electronic means and the
business may be transacted (hrough e-
Voting Services provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL):

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

(i)yThe Notice of the 32" AGM of the

Company inter alia indicating the process
and manner of e-Voting process along with
printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is
being dispaiched to all the Members, Initial
password is provided as below fat the
bottom of the Attendance Slip for the 32"
AGM:

EVEN (E Voting FEvent Number)
USERID :
PASSWORD/PIN_

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating
the process and manner of e-Voting process
along with printed Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form can be downloaded from the
link  https:/www.evoting.nsdL.com  or
{(http://www.epil.com/).

(i) NSDL shall also be sending the User-ID

and Password; to those members whose
shareholding is in the dematerialized format
and whose email addresses are registered
with the Company / Depository
Participants(s). For members who have not
registered their email address, can use the
details as provided above. '
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(iii)Launch internet browser by typing the
folowing URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

(ivy Click on Shareholder — Login

(v). Put user ID and password as initial
password noted in step (i) above. Click
Login,

(vi). Password change menu appears. Change
the password with new password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or
combination thereof. Note new password.
it is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(vil). Home page of e-Voting opens. Click on e-

Voting: Active Voting Cycles.
(viii).Select “EVEN" of Chandra Prabhu
International Limited

(ix). Now you arc ready for e-Voting as Cast
Vote page opens.

(x). Cast your vote by selecting appropriate
option and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

(xi). Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast

successfully” witl be displayed.

{xii). Once you have voted on the resolution, you
will not be allowed to modify your vote

{xiii).Institutional shareholders (ie. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanmed copy (PDF/JPG Format) of
the relevant Boatd Resolution/ Authority
letter ete. together with attested specimen
signature  of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer through  e-mail

1.

[

IV,

kksandassociates(@gmail,com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

(xiv). In case of any queries, you may refer to
the Trequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
members and e-voting user manual for
members available at the Downloads sections
of hitps://www.eveting.nsdl.com or contact
NSDL at the following toll frec no.: 1800-
222-990.

If you are already registered with NSDL for e-
voting then you can use your existing user ID
and password for casting your vote,

You can also update your mobile number
and e-mail id in the user profile details of the
folio which may be used for sending future
communication(s).

The e-voting period commences on
Wednesday September 13, 2017 (9:00 am)
and ends on Friday September 15, 2017 (5:00
pm}. During this period shareholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date (record date) of 9% September, 2017,
may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall also be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on
a resolution is cast by the sharcholder, the
shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in
proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on Saturday,
September 9, 2017, Any person, who acquires
shares of the Company and become membet
of the Company after dispatch of the notice
and holding shares as of the cut-off date L.e.
September ¢, 2007, may obtain the login ID
and password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or (hitp://www.cpil.com/).
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VI

VIIL

VIIL

The facility' for voling through remote e-
voting / ballot paper / Poling Paper shall be
made available at the AGM and the members
altending the meeting who have nol cast their
vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
excrcise their right at the meeting through
ballot paper.( NOTE: The Facility for Voting
at AGM/ EGM shall be decided by the
company ie. “remote e-voling” or “Ballot
Paper” or “Poling Paper”™)

Since the Company is required to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote
by electronic means, shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date (record date) of September 9, 2017,
and not casting their vote electronicaily, may
only cast their vote at the Annual General
Meeting,

The Scrutinizer shall within a period of not
exceeding three(3) working days from the

conclusion of the e-Voting period unlock the
votes in the presence of atleast two(2)
witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of
the votes cast in favour or against, if any,
forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The Results declared  alongwith  the
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website www.cpil.com and on the
website of NSDL and communicated to the
BSE Limited where the shares of the
Company are listed.

By order of the Board of Directors of
CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED

Akash Jain

Joint Managing Director
DIN: 00049303

August 11, 2017; New Delhi

'k****'k:’r'a’:-.’:**?‘:***’.'."k****‘.‘:*1’::’:’5‘::'n’f'!s'*‘k‘:‘:‘k*'.k“k*'k**'k-k:’."k'.l:‘;‘f**'k“k*'k'.‘:'kﬁ\'*'k****1\':‘:'J.':':***?‘:“}:*9:'};:‘:***********-}:
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the following explanatory statement sets out
all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 2 to 7 of the accompanying Notice:

Ttem No 2

Appointment of Statotory Auditor

"This explanatory statement is provided though strietly not required as per Section 102 of the Act.

M/s I P S & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 004086N) was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company at the twenty ninth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on September 30,
2014 for a term of three years to hold office till the conclusion of this AGM.

In view of the above, ] P S & Co can continue as the Auditors of the Company only up to the conclugion of
this Annual General Meeting {AGM"), having completed their term as per the provisions of Section 139 of
the Acl.

The Board of Directors has, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, at its meeting heid on
August 11, 2017, proposed the appointment of M/s Mittal Garg Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN
016591N) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years, to hold office from the
conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the thirty-seventh AGM to be held in the year 2022 (subject
to ratification of their appointment at every AGM, if so required under the Act). M/s Mittal Garg Gupta &
Co. has given consent for their appointment as Statutory Auditors and has confirmed that if appointed, their
appointment will be in accordance with Section 139 read with Section 141 of the Act.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice for approval by the
Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any way,
concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Jtem No. 2 of the Notice.

item No 3

Appointment of Mr. Gajraj jain (DIN: 00049199) as Director of the Company

Mr. Gajraj Jain, was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f
17th April, 2017. As per the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office of
Additional Director only upto the date of the ensuing 32" Annual General Meeting and is eligible for
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appointment as Director, The Company has received a notice under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his
candidature for the office of Director of the Company, along with the requisite deposit.

Further, the Company has received from M, Gajraj Jain (i} consent in writing to act as director in Form
DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Direclors) Rules 2014, (ii)
intimation in Form DIR-R in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution at Item No.3 for approval by members as an ordinary
resolution.

Except Mr. Akash Jain (son) and Mrs. Hemlata Jain (wife} of Mr. Gajraj Jain, being the appointee, none of

the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolution at the item no. 3 of accompanying notice,

Item No 4.

Appointnient of Mr. Gajraj Jain as Chairman Cam Managing Director

Mr. Gajraj Jain, was appointed as an Additional Director and also appointed as Chairman Cum Managing
Director by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 17th April, 2017 in due
compliance of Section [96, [97, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company for a period of three
year with effect from April 17, 2017 to April 16, 2020 at a total monthly remuneration of Rs 1,50,000/-
(Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only), and on the other terms and conditions as set out herein below,
commencing from  April 17, 2017.This is subjected to shareholder’s approval at this Annual General
Meeting .

This explanatory statement, may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with the requirements
of Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013.The details of remuneration payabie to Mr. Gajraj Jain and the
material terms & conditions of the appointment are as follow:-

a. Salary: Rs 1,50,000/-(Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand Onty)
b. Perquisites as detailed below:
*  Reimbursement of Conveyance, travelling Telephonic expenses on actual basis for official purpose.

* Eamed Leave/privilege leave: Encashment will be permissible in accordance with the rules of the
company,

The Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to aller ,vary the terms and
conditions of the re-appointment and total emoluments payable to Chairman Cum Managing
Director as stated above.

The board commends the resolution at item no.4 for approval by members as an ordinary resolution.

10
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Except Mr, Akash Jain (son) and Mrs. Hemlata Jain (wife), Mr. Gajraj Jain, being the appointee, none of
the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their refatives is concerned or mterested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolution at the item no. 4 of accompanying notice.

Jtem No 5.

Approval for Change in Terms of Appeintment of Mr. Alkash jain, Joint Managing Director

Mz, Akash Jain, was re-appointed as an Managing Director by the Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting held on August 29, 2016 and his re-appointment was further approved by the members in the 31
Annual General Meeting held on September 24, 2016.

Post induction of Mr. Gajraj Jain as Chairman Cum Managing Director of the company w.e.f April 17,
2017, Mr. Akash Jain was finther designated as Joint Managing Director of the company by the Board of
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 17, 2017 and his remuneration was revised
accordingly within the Hmit already approved by the shareholders in the previous general meeting.

l. Revise Salary:- Rs. 1, 00,000/~ per month, for the remaining period of his tenure of office, with
effect from April 17, 2017, subject to the approval of the Members in a General Meeting.
2. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged for his remaining tenure

The board commends the resolution at item no.5 for approval by members as an ordinary resolution.

Except Mr. Gajraj Jain (father) and Mrs, Hemlata Jain {mother) of Mr. Akash Jain, being the appointee,
none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution at the item no. 5 of accompanying notice.

Item No. 6.

Appoeintment of Mrs, Hemlata Jain (DIN: 00049212) as a Director {Woman) of the company

Mrs. Hemlata Jain (DIN: 00049212) was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company in the Board
Meeting dated 11™ August, 2017 as an additional director (woman direclor) pursuant to section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in due compliance of the provision of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 3 of Companies {(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 and other applicable
provisions and Regulation 17 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,
2015 regarding appoeintment of woman director and she holds office of Additional Director only upto the
date of the ensuing 32™ Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as Director. The Company
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has received a notice under Section 160{1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director of
the Company, along with the requisite deposit.

The Company has received from Mrs. Hemlata Jain {i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2
pursuant to Rufe 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (ii) intimation in
Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect
that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the resolution at item no.6 for approval by members as
an ordinary resolution.

Except Mr, Gajrai Jain (husband) and Mr. Akash Jain (son) of Mrs. Hermnlata Jain, being the appointee,
none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives ts concerned or
interested, financiaily or otherwise, in this reselution at the item no. 6 of accompanying notice.

Item No 7,

Appointment of Branch Anditor

The Company has branches at Bokaro, Chandasi, Guwahati, Gurgaon and Kolkata and may also
open/acquired new branches m future. As per the provisions of the section [43(8) of the Companies
Act,2013 it is necessary that the accounts of branches shail be audited either by accountant appointed under
this act or by any other person qualified as an anditor of the Company under this Act. The members are
requesied to authorised the board of directors to appoint branch auditors.

The board commends the resolution at item no.7 for approval by members as an ordinary resolution.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of the Directors and KMP is

concerned or interested in the resolution at the item no. 7 of accompanying

Date-August 11,2017 By order of the Board of Directors
Place-New Delhi
Corporate Identification Number

(CIN) : L51909DL.1984P1.C019441 _ Alkash Jain
Registered Office: 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi-110055 Joint Managing Director
Phone; +91-11-23516567, Fax: 91-11-23553698 DIN: 00049303

Email: info@cpil.com; Website. www.cpil.com
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Detail of Directors seeking Appointment/re-appoimtment at the Annual General Meeting

Mrs. Hemlata

Particulars Mr. Gajraj Jain Mr. Akash Jain fain
Date of Birth 11/04/1954 (05/08/1976 05/06/1955
Date of Appointment 17/04/2017 Original date of appt- 11/08/2017
24/06/2000
Date of Reappointment
-24/09/2016
Qualifications Graduate Commerce Graduate Commerce
Graduate
Expertise in specific Wide experience in Wide experience in Experience in
functional areas enterprenuer, handling the multi general
Industrialist,rich business product and multi management &
experience in overall locational business administration
management and entities
supervision,
Directorship held in other e Katihar flour mills pvt Itd e Pilot NOAL
Companies (excluding infrastructure
Foreign Company) private limited
e Rishabh plastopack
private limited e Rishabh
plastopack
« Trilok tirth media private private limited
limmited
e Alsan rubber &
chemicals
private limited
o Zanskar advisors
private limited
o  Alsan buiidcon
private limited
Membership/Chairmanships
of committecs of other
companies (includes only NIL NIL NIL
Audit Committee and
Shareholders/ Investor
Grievance Committee)
Number of shares held in NIL 345000 (9.33%) 646430 (17.48%)

the Company
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BOARD'S REPORT
To the Members of Chandra Prablu International Led,

Your Directors are pleased (o have this opportunity 1o report on Company’s progress during the year financial year 2016-17 and fo submit the
329 Annuat Report & Audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2017 and Profit & Loss Account for the period ended on 315 March, 2017,

FINANCIAL RESULTS
{IRs. In Lacs)

Standalenc Caongolidated
2016-2017 20152016 2016-2017 2015-2016

Turnover/ Income from operations 2826.52 3558.56 3720.58 4959.96
Other [ncome 167. 30 147.46 172,76 158,58
Profit/(Loss) before tax, finance cast & depreciation 199,58 167.23 209.08 130,83
Finance Cost 67.77 37.04 98.68 82.77
Depreciation 14.72 19.51 16.59 25.59
Exceptional items { income)
Profit/(Less) before fax 117.09 50.68 50.81 22.46
Provision for Taxation 25.50 11.50 25,50 11.50
Tax Adjustments for earlier years (1.29} 748 (1.00) 8.26
Deferred Tax (.80} (1.54) (i.246) {2.16)
Profit{ Loss) After Tax 93.67 33.24 67.61 4.87
Surplus brought forward from Previous Year 746.12 712,89 774.35 769.49
Profif available for appropriation 839.80 746.12 841,97 774,36
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 839.80 746.12 841,97 774,36
DIVIDENED

Keeping in view the current finaneial position and future working capital requircments of the Company, the Board has not recommended any
dividend for the financial year ending on 317 March 2017,

TRANSFER TQ RESERVE

Your Directors have proposed not to transfer any sum to the General Reserve.

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

During the year, the performance of the Company was depressing and the tumover during the year was Rs.2826.52 kacs. as against Rs, 3558.56
laes in the previous year indicating a decline of about 21% over the last year. The year under review resulled in Net profit of 93.67 lacs whicl:
is mainly due to sale of investiment by the company as compared to Net profit of Rs. 33.24 Iacs during the previous year, The management is

optimistic on the performance of the Company in fiture and a detailed discussion is provided under Management discussion and analysis
reporl.

On consolidated basis, revenue from operations for FY 2016-17 is Re. 3720.58 lacs as against Rs. 4950.96 lacs in previous year indicating a
decline of about 25% over the last year,

HUMAN RESGURCE DEVELOPMENT
Human Resource is not only an integral part of any organisation but also strive its success and growth. The Company beligves that human
resources are the key resources and integral part the organisation and endeavours to create a cultare of openness and empowerment amongst its

employecs and provide good carrier development,

Your Compuny believes in trust transparency & teamwork to improve employees productivity at all levels and is committed to the welfare of
the employees and their familics by putting review and reward system in place,
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE  COMPANY

There is no material changes noted and observed by the Board of the Company which have occurted between the clase of the financial year
on March 31,2017 to which the financial statement relates and the date of this report,

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

The Company has only ene wholly owned subsidiary of the Company namely M/s. Alsan Rubber & Chemicals Private Limited {(CIN:
US2160D1.1995PTC068763) [ARCPL] as on March 31, 2017. ARCPL is mainly engaged in the business of trading of rubbers. During the
year under review, ARCPL registered revenue from operations of Rs. 894.06 lacs as compared to a revenue of Rs. 1401,46 Lacs in financial
year 2015-16. There was 2 loss of Rs. (26.06%acs) for the year under review as against loss of Rs. (28.37 laes) for the previous year.
ARCPL continues to supply its enlire supply/ to the Company. There has been no material change in the nature of the business of the
subsidiaries.

There are 10 associate companies or joint veniure companics within the meaning of scction 2(6) of the Companics Act, 2013 ("Act™).

Pursuant Lo provisions of scction 129¢3) ol the Act, a report on the performance and financial position of the Cempany’s aforesaid subsidiary
is annexed in the prescribed Form AOC-1 to (his Report as ‘Annexure —f’

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounls, the applicable accounting standards had been followed aleng with proper explanation relating
to material departures,;

ii) they have selected such accounting policics and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudenl so as to give a true and fair view of the statc of affairs of the Company at {he end of 1he financial ycar and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

iiii) they have laken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) they have prepared the annuat accounts on a going concern basis;

v) they have laid down internal [inancial controls to be foilowed by the Company and such internai finaneial controis are adequate and
operating effectively;

vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controis and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, work performed
by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and exlernal consultants and (he reviews performed by management and the relevant board
committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial contrels were adequate and
effective during the financial year 2016-17,

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

[n accordance with the provisions of Scction 149 and 152 of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rules made there under as amended from time lo
time and Regulation 17 of the SEBI {LODR), Reg 2013, Mr. Prakash Goyal , Mr. Nishanl Goyal was appointed as independent dircctor in
the Annual General Meeting held on 30™ September 2014 and  Mr. Jagdish Jhunjhunwala was appeinted as the Independent Director of the
company in the Annual General Meeting held on 29" September 2015, They have submitted a declaration that each of them meels the
criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act & SEBI (LODR} Regulations, 2015 and there has been no change in the
circumstances which may alfect their status as independent director during the year.
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Mr, Gajraj Jain has been appointed as Additional Divector and further designated as Chainnan Cum Managing Director of the Company w,e,f
Apif 17, 2017 for term of three years with: effect from Aprit 17, 2017 to April 16, 2020 and his appointment is recommended through the
notice convening 32™ Annual General Meeting,

Mr. Akash jain (DIN: 00049303) who was reappointed as Managing Director, by members in 319 Annual General Meeting of the company
hetd on 24™ September 2016 for a term of 3 years, effective from February 1, 2017 was further redesignated as joint Managing Director w,e.f.
Aprit 17, 2017.

Further Mrs. Sheetal Jain (DIN: 05149539} resigned from Directorship of Company on May 26, 2017. The Board of Director in their meeling
held on August 11,2017 has appointed Mrs. Hemlata jain as Additional director {Woman Dircetor) and whose appointment  is tecommended
through the notice convening 32 Annual General Meeting.

There has been no other change in the key managerial personnel during the Financial year 2016-17,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF PIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of your Company, met 7 (Seven) times during the Financiai year ended March 31, 2016, i.e. on 18 April, 2016, 30™
May, 2016,12" August, 2016, 299 Angust, 2016, 109 Oclober 2016, 14% November, 2016, 10th Tebruary, 2017 | respectively, The details
of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the peried prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(2) of (he Listing obiigations & Diselosure Requirements of SEBT.

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of directors has canied out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual directors pursnant to
the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regutations 2015 (“SERI Listing Regulations™).

The performance of the board was evaiuated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the eriteria such as the
board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, ctc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board aficr seeking inputs from the commitlee members on the basis of the criteria
such as the composition of commitiees, effectiveness of committee meelings, ete.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committes (“NRC™} reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of
the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like  preparedaess on the issues to be
discugsed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, cte. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key
aspects of his role,

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the board as a whole and
performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was
diseussed in the board meeting that followed the meeling of the independent directors, al which the performance of the board, its committecs
and individual dirccfors was also discussed. Performance cvaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the
independent director being evalualed,

POLICY ON DIRECTORS® APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and ofher matlers provided in Scotion 178(3) of the Act has been
disclosed in the corporate governance repozt, which forms part of the directors’ report.

REISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Effective risk management is essential to success and is an integral part of our culture. While we need to accept a levei of risk in achieving
our goals, sound risk management helps us to make the most of cach business opportunity, and cnables us to be resilient and respond
decisively to the changing environment,

Our approach to risk management assists us in identifyring risks carly and addressing them in ways that manage uncertainties, winimize

potential hazards, and maximize opportunities for the goed of all our stakeholdors including shareholders, customers, suppliers, regulators
and employecs, Risks can be broadly classified as Steategic, Operational, Financial, and Legal/Regufatory.
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in accordance with the requirements of 1he Companics Act, 2013 and SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Cowmpany has adapted risk
management policy, approved by Board of Direclors and eglablished a risk management framework o identily, miligale and control the risk
and threatens of risk.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company's internal conirol systems are audited by B. Rattan and Associates. The Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy
of internal controls and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee to ensure complete
independence.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Detailed composition of the mandatory Board Cormmittees viz, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Comniltee, Stakcholder
Retalionship Committee and no. of meetings held during the year under review and other related details are sel out in the Corporale
Governanee Report which forms a part of this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The role, terms of reference, authority and powers of the Audit Commitlee are in conformity with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Regulation {8 of SEBI { Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, The details of which are given in
the Corporate Governance Report. The Comimittee met periodically during the year and had discussions with the auditors on intemal control
systems and internal audit report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Act and the rules framed therennder, M/s. J.PS. & Company, Chartered Accountants, were
appointed as stalutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 26% annual gencral meeting {AGM) of the Company held on
September 30, 2044 1ill the conclusion of the thirty second AGM to be held in (he year 2017. The tenure of their appointment has expired
and the name of M/s Mittat Garg Gupta & Co. Chartered Accountants has been recommended by the Audit Committee 1o the beard in its
meeting held on 117 august, 2017 afler receiving their consent and eligibility criteria.

Thercfore, the appointment of M/s Mittal Garg Gupta & Co. Chartered Accountants as the statutory auditor of the company from the
conclusion of the 32™ annual peneral meeting {AGM) of the Company 1ill the conclusion of the 37" AGM to be held in the year 2022, is
being recommended by the board through the notice convening 327 Annual General Meeting by the members at ensuing aanual general
meeting and further subjected to ratification of their appointiment at every AGM of the company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the
Board of Direclars of the Company have voluntarily appointed M/s.KKS & Associates, Company Secrefarics as the Scerctarial Auditor of
the Company for the financial year 2016-2017. The Company has reeeived consent from M/s.KKS & Associates, Company Sccrelaries, for
{heir appointment. Further, his sccrotarial audit report is annexed as Annexure-1V to this Report in preseribed Form MR-3,

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS

There is no qualification, disciaimer, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made either by the statutory auditors in his repord and by
the company secretary in practice {Secretarial Auditor) in his secrefarial audit report.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Despite of the depressed performance of the company in last few years the Company is oplimistic to improve its overall performance with
the existing trading portfolio of synthetic rubber , Coal, and agro products . And the company ghall endeavor to capitalize further ifs trading
pottfolio.

The Company’s plan of eniering into business exccution of all kinds of infrastructure projects is in progress and management of the compary
is evaluating various suifable prospeets. On successind implementation: of fisture projects and on the strength of its existing product porifolio,
operational efficiency and enhanced network, the management, on overali basis, expecls a robust growth and enhanced market share. The
Board expects thal the Company will continue to improve its overall performance and excel 1o enhance the profitability of the Company, in
the preseal economic scenario and huge potential demand of these products in (he Indian market, via its strategy competency, operational
efficiencics and new line of activity on its successful implementation.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In accordance with Seetion 129(3) of the Companics Act 2013 and Regulation 34(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirement JRegulations, 201 Sentered into with the Stock Exchanges, the consolidaled Financial Statements of the Company, including the
financial detail of the subsidiary Company of the Company, forms part of lhis Annual Report .The Conselidated Financial Statemenis have
been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

VIGIL MECHANISM /AWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant 1o Section $77 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements enlered into
with the Stock Exchanges, the Board has adopled vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy, to deal with instances of fraud or
mismanagement, if any The Policy can be accessed at the website of the company,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also the Board/Members for their approval, wherever necessary.
The related party transactions entered during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business
except the contracts/arrangements or transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties referred to in sub —section (1) of
Section 188 of the Companies Aet, 2013 during the course of business bul which were not at arm's fength basis . The details of the same are
annexed herewith as “Annexwre-1I” in (he prescribed Form AQC-2.

There were no materiaily significant related parly transactions during the financial year except with wholly owned subsidiary as mentioned
in AOC-2,

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DISCLOSURLS ON
THE REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the nen executive directors vis-a-vis the company, alongwith criteria for such payments and
disclosures on the remuneration of directors alongwith their shareholding are disclosed Form MGT-9, which forms a part of this Report and
Corporate Governance Report.

INTER SE RELATIONSHiPS BETWEEN THE DIRECTORS

There is no relationship between direciors inter se during the Financial Year 2016-17 except Mr, Akash Jain, joint Managing Director and
Mrs, Sheetal Jain (Woman Director) wife of Mr. Akash Jain, however she resigned from directorship on May 26, 2017.

However as on date there is inter se relation between Mr. Gajraj Jain, who is father of Mr., Akash Jain, and husband of Mrs. Hemlata Jain
M. Gajraj Jain was appointed as Chairman cum managing dircclor{Additional} of the company w.e.f April 17, 2017). Also Mrs, Hemiata
Jain, mother of Mr. Akash Jain and wife of Mr.Gajraj Jain, was appointed as Additional Woman Dircetor on the Board of the company).

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 36,980,000/~ During the year undet review, the Company has not issued
any shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweal equily. As on March 31, 2017, no other director holds any share
in the Company except Mr. Akash Jain, Managing Director who Tolds 345,600 (9. 33%) Equity shares of the Company and Mrs. Sheetal
Jain, Woman Director who holds 1,9,002 (5.14 %) Equity shares of the Company, However she has resigned from directorship on 26 May
2017 after the end of Financial Year i.c, 31% March 2017 but continues to holds equily shares of the company. Further Mrs. Hemlata jain
»ane of the promoter holding 6,46,430{17.48%) Equity shares of the Comipany was inducted as Woman Director (Additional} ,

E-VOTING
The Company is providing e-voting facility to all members 1o enable them to cast their votes clectronically on all resolutions set forth in the
Notice. This is pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rujes,

2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The instruction(s) for e-voting for
ensuing Annual General Meeting is also provided with notice lo shareholders of this Annual Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required nnder Section 92 (3) read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management & Adminisiration), Rules, 2014, the extract of the Annual
Retorn in the prescribed form MGT- 9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure TI1Y,
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Infarmation in respect to Conservation of Energy technology absorption, foreign cxchange earnings and outgo, pursuant to Rute 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as foliows:-

a. Conservation of encrgy NilL

b, Technology Absorption NIL (Rs)

. Foreign Exchange Earnings Current Year NIL
Previous Year NIL

d. Foreign Exchange Earning & Outge

Foreign Exchange Earaing NIL
L. Foreign Exchange Qutgo
i) Foreign Traveling Expenses Current Year Rs. NIL
Previous Year Rs.  NIL
i} CIF Value of Imports Currend Year Rs. 3553 Lacs
Previous Year Rs. 2311 Lacs

PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Your company does not have any employee, whose particulars are required o be given under the provision of Section 134 of The Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

PUBLIC DEFOSITS

During the year the Company has nol received any Deposits from public, covered under Chapler V of the Companies Acl, 2013,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTELS OR INVESTMENTS

In'terms of Section 134 {3) (g), towards inclusion of the delails of particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the
provisiens of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made thereunder in this report, the same are given in Lhe notes lo (he Financial
Statemerns,

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In accordance with the provisions of the of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (prevention, Prehibition & Redressel) Act,
2013. There were no complaint regarding sexual harassment by any women employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, rainees) who are
covered under this policy till the date of this seport.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEBT (LISTING OBLIGATION& DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015

The company's equity shares continue to be listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), Mumbai which has nationwide trading terminals.
The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE for the Financial Year 2016-2017,

19




CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

ACKNOWLLDGEMENT

Your Irectors place on record their warm appreciation of (he assistance and cooperation extended by various Government Departments,
Authorities, and Business Partners efe. Your Directors alse place on record their deep appreciation of the support provided by the Bankers
associaled with the company,

Your company’s employces are instrumental 1o your company achieving higher business goals. Your directors place on record their deep
admiration of the commitment and conlribution of your company’s employecs, Your support as sharchelders is greatly vatued. ¥ our directors
thank you and look forward to your continuance support.

For and on behalf of the board of directors
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ANNEXURE-T

Form AQC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso o sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement eontaining salient features of the financial statement of subsidiariesfassocinte companies/jeint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of cach subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

51. No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Alsan Rubber & Chemicals Pvit, Lid
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different frony the Same i.e.01-04-2016 to 31-03-2017.
holding conmipany’s reporiing period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Not Applicable
Financial ycar in lhe case of forcign subsidiarics
4. Share capital 50,00,000
5. Reserves & swrplns 392,642
6. Total assets 40,521,842
7. Total Liabilities 35,129,201
8. Invesiments -
9, Turnover 89,405,700
10. Profit before taxalion (2,628,396)
I Provision lor laxation -
12, Profit after taxation (2,606,019
13, Proposed Dividend -
14, % of sharcholding 100

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commenee operations -Not Applicalsle

2, Names of subsidiarics which have been liquidated or sold during the year -Not Applicable
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Veniures

Statement pursuant to Sectien 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related fo Associate Coempanies and Joint Venfures: - Not

Applicable

Note: Since, there is no any associate /Joint Ventures of the company. Hence, the stalement pursuant lo Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013 related to Associale Companies and Joint Ventures is not applicable to the company.

For and on hehalf of the board of directors

Alkash Jain Pralash Goyai
Place : New Delhi Joint Managing Director Director
Date : August 11, 2017 i DIN: 00049303 DIN : 02598736

Corporate [dentification Number (CINY: LS1909DI{984PLC0O1944 |
Registered Office;

14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi-110055

Phone: 91-11-23516567, Fax : 91-11-23553698

Email: investor@cpil.com; Website: www.cpit.com
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ANNEXURE-H

FORM NO, AQC-2

[Pursuant to clause {h) of Sub-section (3} of Sectipn 134 of (he Act and Rule 8(2) of Ihe Companies (Accounts), Rules, 2014

Form of disclosure of particulats of contracts/arrangements/entered into by the Cotnpany with refated parties referred 1o in sub-section (1) of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’ length transactions under third provise therelo.

Detail of confracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis NOT APPLICABLE

L.
2. Delaii of contracls or arrangements or transaclions at Arm’s length basis :
Rupeces in Lags]
Sr. Name of the Nature of Nature of Amount Duration of Salient terms of Amount
No. | Related party | Relationship contraets/ contracts/ contracts or Paid as
Arrangements/ Arrangements arrangements or advanee,
transactions /trangaetions transactions i any
i Alsan Rubber Wholly Owned | Payment against 8.38 One Year Against Trading NiL
& Chemicals Subsidiary Trading Transaction
Pyt Ltd Transaction
2. Alsan Rubber Wholly Owned | Amount Received 32.63 Oue Year Against Trading NIL
& Chemicals Subsidiary Against Trading Transaction
Pvi Lid Transaction
3. Mr, Akash Jain | Managing Interest free 87.50 One Year Temyporary Loan NIL
Director temporary Loan
received
4, Mr. Akash Managing Directors 14.00 (Up to Jan 2017, Rs. | Remuneration as NiL
Jain Director remuneration i Lac p.m.) & (Feb per resoluiion
2017 to March 2017,
Rs. 2 Lac p.m.)

Place ¢ New Delhi

Date : August 11, 2017

Corporate Tdentification Number (CTN): L51909DL1984PLC019441
Registered Office:
14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi-110055
Plhone: 91-11-2351656, Fax : 91-11-23553698

Email: investor@cpil.com; Website: www.cpil.com
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For and on behalf of the board of directors

Alkash Jain

Joint Managing Director

DIN: 00049303

Prakash Goyal
Director
DIN : 02598736
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ANNEXURE-II}
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OFF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 315 March, 2016

{Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Conpanies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} ol the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L Registration and other details:

iy CIN: L51909DL{084PLC019441

it} Registration Date: 29/11/1984

iif) Name of the Company: CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company: Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-Government Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Deliri 110 055, Tel ne.- 011-43012349
e-mail Id:~ info@@cpil.com, website:-www.cpil.com.

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No: Yes

vii}) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Alankil Assignments Lid.
Corporate Office: Alankit house, 45/2, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi — 110 055

I Principal business activities of the company

Business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company are:-

SR.No | Name and Pescription of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/ service company

1. Rubber 99611716 70%

2, Agre Food Products 22.22%

II, Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companics

SR.No | Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shaves Applicable section
Address of Subsidiary/ Held
The company Asspciate
! Alsan Rubber & Chemicals | US2100DLI1S95PT Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
Private Limited CO068763
R/o: 3rd Floor, 14 Rani
Jhansi Road, Delhi —~ 110 055

IV. Share holding pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Eguity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding
%
Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shaves held at the end of Change
Shareholders beginning of the year i.e $1.04.2016 the year ie, 31.03.2017 during
the year
Pemat Physical Tetal Yo of Demat Physical Total Y of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
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{17 Erctian

a) IndividualyHUF

2293092

2293092

62.005

2203092

2293092

62.009

b) Central Govt

0

¢) State Govi(s)

d) Bodies Corp,

2} Banks / FI

1}

f)Any Other

0
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0
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0
0
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0
0
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0

0

0
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0
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0
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0
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ANDHANZ)
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293092

4]
4]
0
0
2

2430492

62.009

2293092

2293092

62.009

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢} Central Govt

d) State Govi{s)

e) Yenture Capital
Funds

[=F L~ [} R} [

c|oic|olo

(== =) Lo g e el

cloioloe

(=Rl =dbed b o)

[=] =] =]Ee] Fad

f) Insurance
Companics

<

=]

=

g} Flls

(=]

h)Faoreign Venlure
Capilai Funds

(=] k)

i)Others (specify)

<

=

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2 Non-Tustitutions

a) Bodics Corp.

67243

500

07743

1.832

81417

500

81017

2.215

.39

iy Indian

i1) Overseas

by Individuals

i) Individual
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital uplo
Rs. 1 lakh

839646

ROGIS

929261

25.129

772943

89115

862058

23311

(1.52)

i) Individual
sharehoklers
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs |
lakh

396740

396740

10.72%

457933

457933

12,383

1.66

c) Others
(specify)

(i} Non Resident
indians

11164

11164

0.302

3000

3000

.081

(223

Sub- Total (B)(2)

1314793

90115

1404908

37.991

1315293

89615

1404908

37.991

Total Public

Sharcholding
(By=(B)(13+

()

1314793

90115

1404908

37.991

1315293

89615

1404908

37.991

C. Shares held by

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grandl Total
(A+B+C)

3607885

9015

3698000

100

3608385

89615

3698000

140
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i) Sharelholding of Prometers
SR. No. | Sharcholder’s Share holding at the beginning of | Share holding at the end of the year
Name the year fe, 08.04.2016 1,6.31.03.2017
No. of % of Yool No. of % of %pof Shares | %
Shares total Shares Shares total Pledged / change
Shares Pledged Shares encumbered | in
of the ! of the to total share
company encumb company shares holding
ered ‘ during
1o lotal the
shares year
1. Abhash Jain 100000 2,704 ¢ 100000 2.704 0 0
2. Akash Jain 345000 0.329 o 345000 9.329 0 0
k3 Gajraj Jain 181350 4.904 0 181350 4.904 0 0
(HUT)
4, Hemlata Jain 646430 17.481 0 646430 17.481 0 0
5. Piyush Jain 345000 9.329 0 345000 9.329 0 0
6. | Aditi Jain 140000 3.786 0 140000 3.786 0 0
7. Sheetal Jain 1506002 5,138 0 190002 5.138 0 0
8. Vikas Jain 3453160 9.338 0 345310 9.338 0 [H
TOTAL 2293092 62.009 0 2293092 62.00% [ 0
iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
Sharcholding at the Cumulative
heginning of the year i.c. Shareholding during the
Na ¢ 01.04,2016 Increase/ year {01.04.2016 to
SR.No. P;‘(:Illlfu‘:er Date Reasen Decrease in 31.03.2017)
No. of % of total Shares No. of % of total
shares Shares of shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
1. Abhash 100000 2,704 01.042016
Jain Nil
moverient
31.03.2017 during the 100000 2.704
year
2. Alash 345000 9.33 01.04.2016 Nit
Jain movement
31.03.2017 during the 345000 9.33
: year
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3. Gajraj 151350 4.9 01.04.2016 il
Jain movemeini
(HUEF) 31,03.2017 during the 181350 4.9
year
4. Hemlata 6546430 17.48 01.04.2016 Nil
Jain movement |
31.03.2017 during the 6406430 17.48
year
5. Piyush 345000 9.33 01.04.2016 Nil
Jain movement
31.03.2017 _during the 345000 9.33
year
6. Aditi Jain [ 140000 3.786 01.04.2016 Nii 140000
movement
31.03.2017 during the 1AODGD 3.786
year
T Sheetal 190002 504 01.04.2016 nil
Jain movement
31.03.2017 during the 190002 5.14
year
11. Yikas 345310 9.34 01.04.2016 il
Jain movemeni
31.03.2017 during the 345310 9.34
ycar
TOTAL 2293092 62005 2203092 62.009
iv) Shareholding Patiern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}:
SR. . Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumuiative Shareholding at the end of
No. Yop Ten Sharcholders® E 042016 yene 31032017
% of tolal % of fotal
N, of shates Shares of the No. of shares Shares of the
Company Company
1. Dheeraj Komsar Lohia 71610 1.936 113108 3.059
2. Manish Kucheria 51025 1.63 61025 1.65
3. Mila Dipak Shah - - 55078 1.489
4, Pranav Gupta 38318 1.036 38318 1.036
5. Seema Kucheria 38000 1.028 38000 1.028
6. S. C. Khaneja 30215 0817 30135 0.817
7. Reena Khetan 30000 0.811 30000 0.811
8. Master Capital Services Ltd. - - 28901 0.782
9. Kaveri Kucheria 20000 0.541 20000 0.54}
10, Vilag Pujara 15700 0.425 15700 0.425

*The shares of the company are traded on a daily basis and henee the date wise increase/ decrease in sharehalding is wot indigated.
Sharcholding is consplidated based on permancnt account uumber {PAN) of the sharchobder:

i} Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerigl Personnel:
Sharehotding at the Purchase /Sale during the year | Cumulative
Beginning of the year Shareholding during
Nutme of Director! i, 01.04.2016 the year (01.04.2016 to
SR.No. | Key/Managerial = | Date 31.03.2017)
Personnet %% of total %% of total
No. of Shares of Renson No. of Shares No, of Shares of
shares the shares the
Company Company
IR Akash Jain 345000 9.33 01.04.2016 Nil 0
movement
31.03.2017 during the 345000 933
year
02, Sheetal Jatn 190002 5.14 01.04.2016
0
31.03.2017 Nit 190002 5.14
movemenl
during the
year
TOTAL 535002 i4.47 535002 14,47
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V. Indebtedness

Lndebtedness of the Company including inferest outstanding/acerucd buf not due for payments

Seenred Loans
excluding Unsecured Deposits Total
denosits Loans Indebtedness
1
indebtedness at the
beginuning of
the financial year
i) Priscipal Amount 1,08,85,534 NIL NIL 1,08,85,534
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii)Interest accrued but not NIL NIL NIL NIL
due
Total (i+ii+iif) 1,08,85,534 NIL NI, 1,08,85,534
Change in Indebtedness
(Principal) during
the financial year
« Addition 66,09,77,860 8,82,06,154 NIL. 74,91,84 014
* Reduction (60,21,93,284) {7,24,35441) NIL (67,46,28,725)
Net Change 5,87,84,576 1,57,70,7113 NIL 7,45,55,289
Indebtedness af the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 6,96,70,110 1,57,50,000 NIL 8,54,20,110
i) Interest due but not paid NIL 20,713 NIL. 20,713
ini}interest accrued but not NIL NIL NIL NIL
due
‘Fotal (i+ii+iD) 6,96,70,1 10 1,57,70,713 NIL 8,54,40,823
¢ It consists cash eredit lean and velicle foan
VE Remuneration of directors
A. Remuneration to Managing Direcior, Whole-fime Directors and/or Manager:
SR.No. Particulars of | Name of Managing Director: Total amount
Remuneration Mr. Akash Jain
I. Gress salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 14,60,000/- 14,00,000/-
contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Acl,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 0 0
17(2)
Incomic-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary 0 0
under
section  17(3) Income-lax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option [¢] 0
3. Sweal Equity 0 0
4. Commission 0 ¢
- as % ol profit
- others, speeify...
5 Others, please specity 0 0
Total (A) 14,00,800/- 14,00,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act :
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VIL Penalfics / punishment! compounding of offences

Type Section of Brief Details of Autherity Appeal made, if
the Description Penalty / IRD / any
Companjes Punishment/ NCL¥/ {give Details)
Act Compounding COURT)]
fees imposed
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compeunding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Other officers in defanlt
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Place : New Delhi

Date : August 11, 20617

Alkash Jain

Joint Managing Director

DIN: 00049303

Corporate Identification Number (CINY: L31909DI,1984PLC0O19441

Registered Office:

I4, Rani Thansi Road, New Delhi-| 10055

Phone: 91-11-2351656, Fax: 91-11-23553608
Email: investor@epil.com; Website: www.epil.com
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For and on hehalf of the board of divectors

Prakash Geyal
Director
DIN : 02598736
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ANNEXURE-FY

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2817

{Pursuant 1o Scetion 204 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.% of the Companics {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

Ta,
The Members,
Chandra Prabha International Lid.

We have conducied the secsetarial andit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Chandra Prabhu Infernational Ltd. (hereinafier called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonzhle basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Chandra Prablu International Ltd.’s books, papers, minuie books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the
conduct of seerctarial audit and as per the explanations given to us ind the representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit peried covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 generally complied with the
statutory provisions Hsled hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place lo the extent,
in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us and maintained by Chandra
Prabhu International Ltd. for the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2017 according to the applicable provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and the rules made there under, as applicable;

ii. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rufes made there under;

iti. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv. Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of imports of geods;

v. The following Reguiations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1692 (‘SEBT Act™):

a, The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
20115

b, The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguiations, 2015;
The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009; and

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015,

vi. Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Management. We have also  examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the fellowing:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of [ndia, with respect to board and general meetings.

b. The Listing Agreements enfered info by the Company with BSE Limited rcad with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requireiment ) Regulations 2015 .

¢. The Rubber Act, 1947 and the Rubber Rules, 1955

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management, the
Company has generally complicd with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and

Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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Adequate notice was given to all Direclors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance, and 2 system exists for seeking and obiaining further information and ¢clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were takenr
unanimously.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and relied upon by us there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company lo moniter and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For KKS & Associates
Company Secrelaries

Krishna Kumar Singls

Place : New Delhi Proprietor
Date : August £1,2017 FCS No: 8493
CP Na: 9760

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure ~A and forms an integral part of this report.
‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

Chandra Prabhu Internationaf Lid,

Our report of even date is 10 be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretacial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on
these secretarial recerds based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropiiate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents
of the Secretarial records. FThe verification was done on fest basis 1o ensure thal correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records, We
believe that the process and practices, we fofiowed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. We have not verified the carrectness and approprialeness of financial records and Books of Accounts ofthe  Company.

4, Where ever required, we have oblained the Managemenl represeniation about the Compliance of laws, niles and regulations and
happening of evenls eic.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other appicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Qur examination was limited lo the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor the efficicncy or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KKS & Associales
Company Sceretaries

Krishna Kwmar Singh

Propricior
Place : New Delhi FCS No: 8493
Date : August 11,2017 CP No: 9760
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FORWARD LLOOKING STATEMENTS

Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The
Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The
Company’s actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projects
in any such forward- locking siatements. The Company assumes no responsibility to Company amends,
modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments,
information or events.

Chandra Prablu International Ltd. is a well known name in the trading of Coal and Synthetic Rubber for
last many years. Over the years Chandra Prabhu International Ltd, has built a formidable reputation of
being a completely professionally managed Company where customer satisfaction is of paramount
consideration.

‘The Indusiry: opportunities & Threats

Buring the Fiscal year 2016-17, The Indian Economy grew by 7.2 percent in the current fiscal as against
7.9 percent in the previous and has emerged as one of the largest with a promising economic outlook on
the back of controlled inflation rise in domestic demand, increase in investments, decline in international
oil prices and reforms among others. In the light of goverhment’s commitments in reforms, the outlook
for domestic macroeconomic parameters is generally optimistic.

The Company being trading Company, the activities of the Company can be broadly divided into two
business segments viz Coal, Agro Food Products and Synthetic Rubbers.

Coal

In India's energy sector, coal accounts for the majority of primary commercial energy supply. Coal will
confinue 1o be a dominant commereial fuel lwo decades from now and beyond, despite our nuclear energy
programme, development of natural gas supplies, increased hydropower generation, and emphasis on
renewables.

The Indian coal industry aspires to reach the 1.5 billien tonne (BT) mark by FY 2020. In forthcoming
years, the industry will naturally need to focus on building on the success, and be on track for reaching
the FY 2020 goal. One of the primary goals of the Government of India is to ensure that it is able to meet
the country's power generation needs. Another aim is to lower the country's reliance on coal impozts by
boosting the coal production quickly

The government expects that by 2017-19, it will not have to import coal, except to feed power plants
located along the coast. Coal imports have shrunk by around 9% this year, according to the government,
which is a positive trend. The success of coal block auctions carried out by the new government has
proved that its decision to conduct a fair and transparent bidding for coal mines has benefited the country
in a big way. India's investment in new coal-fired generation capacily will support an increase in coal use.
India has plans to almost double its production to one billion tonnes by 2020 to meet its growing
reguirements.
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Despite of the fact that sigaificant falf in coal business of the company during the year under review, the
company relying its core sirength in the ficld of coal and the fact that growing industry demand mainly by
power, Steel & Cement sector and the increasing government support that will boost the coal production
in the country and anticipation that the demand for thermal coal and coking coal by power, steel &
cement seclors, respectively, will gain momentum in near future apart from small consumers of the coal
like brick kiln ete., will regain its business momentun in ceal.

Rubber

Natural rubber and synthetic rubber are both used in tyre manufacturing. The Company deals mainly in
synthetic rubber. The nmuch faster growth in Synthetic rubber consumption in the general goods sector is
largely attributed to the increased domestic availability coupled with the lower prices relative to Natural
Rubber.

The Indian Rubber Industry is broadly divided in two major sectors - tyre and non-tyre sector. Indian tyre
industry is an integral part of the auto sector and its fortunes are interdependent on those of the
automotive sector. India becomes not only a regional base for small car production, but also an exports
hub to other emerging markets. The automotive sector has been contributing its share, The Indian tyre
industry has been wilnessing fremendous growth for the past few years on account of growth in
automobiles demand, especially in passenger vehicles and two-wheeler segments. The domestic
automotive industry witnessed a gradual recovery in 2016-17 following two years of demand slowdown
The automotive production data shows an uptrend during the vear and the growth continued on account of
growlh in two wheelers production. Improving demand sentiments is likely to {ranslate to a more broad-
based growth in 2017-18,

The company’s rubber supply is mainly to footwear industry and it shall endeavour to extend its supplies
to tyre industry also. The non-tyre seclor comprises the medium scale, small scale and tiny units. The
petformance of your Company in futurc prospects shail be dependent on the major players of the
industries using coal and synthetic rubber as raw material,

Agro Food Products

The Company during the year has diversified its operations and has entered into the business of trading of
Agro Food Product. During the year under review the company has mainly focused on import of Puises
and spices and its supplies in domestic market. It is generally the policy of the Government that import
duties should be low for those sensitive essential products where there is a large domestic shortfall in
production. The Company is building up its network to play a significant role in this segment,

Business Qutlook and Overview:

Apart from trading of coal and rubber and with the company’s entry inte agre food culture business, the
management of your company is confident to maintain the growth momentum and overall improvement,
by increasing its network and source of supplies, The company shall endeavor to revive its coal business
in future to exploit the opportumities in the power Sector, followed by steel and cement sectors are very
promising. '
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Further, keeping in view the growth potential, the company is also exploring to canalize with the tyre
manufactures, aparl from footwear, cycle tyres, Rubber hoses, cofs and aprons, Beits and beitings and
Sheeting.

Rubber prices are profoundly influenced by market factors such as season, growth in industrial
production: automobile industry, the ratios of utilization of domestic production and imported rubber by
tyre manufacturers, Government policies. These include subsidies, restrictions on ports etc., international
rubber price movements, have a slow influence and lastly stockiest and speculators also play a significant
role i influencing prices,

In light of India’s large population, rising income levels and eating habits, increasing per capita
consumption, leading to higher spending and resulting in rising consumption of food products, inclading
spices, beans, and other seasonal crops, The Company is optimistic about increase in demand for Agro
based product and expects to improve its performance. Agro Food products are very price sensitive and
competitive and also depend upon the governmental policies.

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Akash Jain Pralkash Goyal
Place : New Dethi Joint Managing Director Director
Date : Auguost 11, 2017 DIN: 00649303 DIN : 02598736

Corporate Identification Number (CIN): L5[909DL1984PLC019441

Registered Office:

14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi-1 10055

Phone: 91-11-2351656, Fax : 91-11-23553698
Email: investor@epil.com; Website: www.cpil.com
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance Report, Y 201 6-17, which forms a part of Board’s Report, is prepared pursuant fo SEBI (Listing Obligations ad
Disclosure Requirements) Regulatinns, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations™). This report is for compliance with the Listing Regulations.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance, as Chandra Prabhu Infernational Lid. believes, is concerned with principles of transparency, faimess, accounlability and
creation of sustainable long term value for all its stakeholders including members, customers, pariners, employees and the society at large.
Corporate Governance is crucial to the very existence of a company, as il builds trust and confidence, which eventually leads to a more stable
and sustained resource ftows and long-lerm partnership with its investors and other stakeholders.

Pursuant with the Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations™) the Company has executed fresh Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges regarding it.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under reguiations 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligationg and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as applicable, with regard fo
corporale govermance,

2. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(A) The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation [7 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Presently (he Board of Directors of the Company consists of Five Directors with an optimum combination of Executive, Non
Executive and Independent Directors. The Board meets regularly and is responsible for the proper direction and management of the Company.

None of the Dircctors on ihe Board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. Further none of thein is a member of more than ten
commitiees or chairman of more than five committees across all the public companies in which he is a Director. Necessary disciosures
regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2017 have been made by the Directors. As on Marck 31, 2017, none
of the Directors are related to each other except Mr. Akash Jain, Managing Director who is husband of Mrs. Sheetal Jain, Woman Director
who resigned w.e.f 26% May,2017

However as on the date of this report, Mr. Gajraj Jain who is father of Akash Jain and husband of Mrs. Hemlata Jain are related fo each other.

The dates for the boerd meetings are fixed afier taking into account the convenience of all the dircetors and sufficient notice is given to thom,
Detailed agenda and notes thercon arc sent to all the directors seven days in advance from the date of Board Meeting. All the information
required for decision making are incorporated in the agenda. The Chaivman cum Managing Director appraised the Board on the overall
performance of the Company at every Board Meeting. The Board reviews performance of the Company and sets the strategy for futuce. The
Board takes on record the actions taken hy the company on ali its deeisions periodically.

The composition of the Board, number of meetings feld, attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting
and number of Directorship and Chairmanship/Membesship of commiltees in other companies as on 31 March, 2017 in respeet of each
Director is given herein below:

Ne. of  Committee
. ) Other ;msitio.ns )
Name of Director Category Attendance particulars Directorships ifclt'i in ofher pubfic
fimited
companies®
at Board Meelings | At  AGM Chairman | Member=*
held during  2016- | held on
2017 24/09/2016
Held Atlended
Managing Director Promoter & 7 7 Yes G - I
Mr. Akash Jain Execulive )
Directors Independent  Non- 7 7 Yes 2 1 2
Mr. Prakasly Goyal Executive
Mr. Jagdish Jhunjhunvala Independent  Non- 7 7 Yes 2 - -
Exceutive
Mr. Nishant Goyal [ndependent Nen- 7 4 - 1 - -
BExecutive
Mg, Sheetal Jain Woman Divector 7 5 - 1 - -
Promoter & Non-
executive
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No. of ather Directorships indicated above is inclusive of Directorship of Private Limited companics,

* Only Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee & Nomination & Remuneration Committee is reckoned for this puIpose,
#* Membership in a Comumittee is inclusive of Chairmanship held by the Director,

(B) Date and No. of Board Meetings held

During the Financial year ended March 31, 2017, the Board met 7 (Seven) times on 18 April, 2016, 30™ May, 2016,12t% August, 2016, 20
August, 2016, 10" October 2016, 14% November, 2016, 10th February, 2017,

3. COMMITTELES OF THE BOARD
I. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(A) The Audit Commitice of the company consisted of wo Non-Execufive Independent Directors and one whole Time director, The Chairman
ol the committee is an independent Director having financial and accotnting knowledge. The Senior Management team i.e. Managing Director,
the Head ol Internal Audit and the represensative of the statwtory audilors are invited for the meetings of the Andit Committee. There was ne
change in the composition of Audit Commitiee during the Financial Year 2016-17, attendance of Directors al conimittee meetings is shown
below:

Name of the Divector Designation Artendence at Commitice Meeting
Held Attended

vir, Prakash Goyal Chairman 4 4

Mr. Jagdish Jhunjhunwata Member 4 4

Mr, Akash Jain Member 4 4

{B) Meeting / Attendance

Buring the financial year ended 31 March 2017 the Audit Commitiee of the company met four times. The dates of the meetings were 30%
May, 2016, 12 August, 2016, 14th November, 2016 and 102 February, 2017,

The requisite quorum was present at all meetings,
The Company Secrefary functions as the Secrefary of the Committec,
The Minutes of the Mcctings of the Audit Commitice are discussed and taken note of by the Board of Dircctars.

The Chairman of the Audit Commitiee was present al the 31% Annval General Meeting of the Company held on September 24™, 2016 10
answer member queries.

(C) Terms of Reference:

In accordance with Scction 177(1) of the Companics Act, 2013 and as per the requirements of SESI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of director have approved terms of reference for the Audil Committee and thercupon the revised
terms of reference of the Audit Commitsee are in conformity with the required Regulation 18 of Listing Obligation & Disclosure Reguirements
and Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Further the Audit Committee has been granted powers as presaribed under Regulation §8(2) of
Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements.

Extract of Termns of Reference:-

a)  Review of financial reporting process.

b)  Revicwing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors' report thereon before submission to the board for
approval,

¢)  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems,

d)  Recommendation for appeintment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company.,

g} Approve policies in refalion to the implementation of the Insider Trading Code and to supervise implementation of the same.
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(&)

(B)

(C

(D)

The Company through its Board of Directors has constituted Nemination and Remuneration Commitlee (hereinafier referred as
“NRC™) in terms of Reguiation 19 {1) of the Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of NRC include (he matters specified under
Regulation 19 (4) the Listing Regulations as well as in Seclion 178 of the Act.

The Remuneration Commiltee consists of three non-executive Independemt Birectors during the financial year 2016-17 and al
present the composition of the Nomination and remuneration cormillee is as under :

Name of the Director Designation Attendence at Conmittee Meeting

Held Attended
Mr. Prakash Goyal Chairman 4 4
Mr, Jagdish Thunjhunwala Member 4 4
Mr. Nishant Goyal Member 4 4

Meeting / Attendance

During the financial year ended 31 March 2017 the Audit Committee of the company met four times. The dates of the meetings were
30M May, 2016, 12 August, 2046, 14th Movember, 2016 and 10" February, 2017.

Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Remuncration Committee includes fixation of salary, perquisites ete, of Managing/Executive Directors
and for recommending the amount of commission payable to Exceutive Directors.

The broad terms of reference of the nomination and remuneration committee are as under:

a)  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a divector and recommend
to the Board a policy, refating to the remuneration of the dircetors, key managerial persennel and other employcees;

b} Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

c)  Devising a poficy on Board diversity;

d}y  identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance
with the eriteria laid down, and recommend (o the Board their appointmemnt and removal. The company shall disciose the
resuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report. -

The nomination and remuneration commiitiee of the Company is constituied in line with the provisions of Regulation 1% of SEBI
Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Directors Remuneration:
Defails of remunerations paid to the Divectors are given in MGT-9 Annexure ITE to Board’s report.

The remuneration paid to the Managing Director was duly recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board of Direclors. The
members have also accorded their approval to the said remuneration vide a Ordinary resclution passed at the Anoual General
Mceting on September 24, 2016 for Mr. Akash Jain .

The following are the details of the remuneration paid to Managing/Executive Directors during the Financial Year under discussion:

Name of the Director Designation Remuneration {Rs.} Perquisites
Mr. Akash fain Managing Director 14,00,000/-PA NIL

Non BExeculive Directors of the company were not paid any remuneration during the year under review.
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As per Regulation 19(3) of the Listing Regulations, the Chairman of the NRC shall be present at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to answer
shareliolders’ querics. Mr. Prakash Goyal, the Chairman of the NRC has attended the Annual General Meeting of (e Company held on
September 24, 2016, 1o answer the queries of the sharcholders.

The Company Secretary funclions as the Secretary of the Committee.

The NRC reviews (lie remuneration payable to the MD/WTDVKMP and Commission payable (o the Non-Executive Directors and recommends
it to (he Board.

The NRC has formulated a Policy on Appointment, Training, Evaluation and Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management Personnel
(SMP).

{E} Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evalualion criteria for independent directors are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. An indicative
list of factors thal were evaluated include participation and contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and
experlise, effective management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence of behaviour
and judgment.

118 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Shareholder’s Grievance Commiitee consisting of Mr. Nishant Goyal, as Chairman of the committee and Mr. Prakash Goyal & Mz. Akash Jain
as its members. The Commitiee deals wilh the folfowing matlers:

Noting of transfer/transmission of shares.

Review of dematerialized /rematerialised shares and all other related matters.

*  Monitors expeditious redressal of [nvestor grievance matlers received from Stock Exchanges, SEBI, ROC, etc.

*  Monitors redressal of queries/complaints received from members relating to transfers, non-receipt of aunual report,
dividend, demat/remat requests.

= All other matters related to shares/debentures.

The Sharcholders grievanee committee met on 30 May, 2016, 12 August, 2016, 14th November, 2016 and 10t February, 2017 to take
note of non receipt and/or unclaimed dividend during the year by the Company, share transfer and demat / remat requests. All the menthers of
the committee were present in these both meetings.

All requests received for Share Transfer during the year were given effect within stipulated time. The fotal number of complaints received and
replied to the satisfaction of sharcholders during the year under review was NIL. Outstanding complaints as on 31 March, 2017 were NIL.

Ms. Mangi Mehta, Company Secretary& Compliance Officer has been designated as compliance officer to monitor the share transfer process
andl liaison with the regulatory authorities,

4. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

As per Reguiation 17(1) Lisling Obligation & Disclosurc Requirements Agreement, as well as pursuant to Section 149(8) of (he
Companics Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV and in accordance with the Policy on Appointment, Training, Evaluation and Remuneration
of Direotors and Senior Management Personnel, the Independent Directors have, al their meeting heid on 10™ February, 2087 -

{(a) Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
(b) Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson taking into account the views of Executive Directors (EDs) and
Non Executive Directors (NEDs) and
(c) Assessed the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of informalion between the Company Management and the Board.

5. DETAILS ON GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
{A) The last three Annual General Meetings of the company were as foliows:-

Name Date & Time Venue

31st Annual General Mecting 24th September, 2016 & 10.00AM 3rd Floor, 14 Rani jhansi Road, New
Delhi-110055

30th Annual General Meeting 29th September, 2015 & 10,00AM 3rd Fleor, 14 Rani Jhansi Read, New
Delhi-110055 ]

29th Annual General Meeting 30th September, 2014 & 10.00AM Khasza Ne. 105/10, Arora Farms, B-
Block, Sant Nagar, Bucari, Delhi~1 10084
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(B) Extra-Ordinary General Mecting:- N.A
(Cy Special Resolution:-N.A
(I} Postal Battot: i~

Tyuring the year under review, the Company has not passed any resolution through Postal Ballot in accordance to the procedure prescribed in
Section |10 of the Companics Act, 2013 Act read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.

Procedure of Postal Ballot:

i. Appoeintment of Scrutinizer who is not in the employment of the Company.
ii. Notice of postal ballot along with the explanatory statement to sharehoiders by following modes:
a. By registered post or speed post or,
b.  Through clectronic means like registered email id or,
¢.  ‘Through courier service for facilitating the communication of the assent or dissenl of the sharcholder to the resolution within
period of (30) thirty days.
Advertisement in one English newspaper and in one vernacular langnage newspaper in the principal vernacular language of the district in
whicls the registered office of the company is situated,
Notice shouid also be placed on the website of the Company,
Declaration of results by the Scrutinizer after foflowing due process.

Proposed Pastal Ballot:
The Company does not have any plans to pass any resolution through postal ballat.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The means of communication between the Company and the shareholders are transparent and investor friendly. The Annual, Half yearly and
Quarterly results are submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with Listing Agreement and the same are published regularly in the
newspapers i.e. Financial Express(English) and .Hari Bhumi or Awam-e-hindi (Hindi) and also updated on the Website of the Company. All
price sensitive information is inlimated at the earliest to the Stock Exchanges, Management discussions and Analysis forms part of Annual
Report, which is posted to the Sharcholders of the Company.

7.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

The 32nd Anaval General Meeting of the Members of the Company is
Scheduled 1o be held on Saturday , the {6th day of August, 2017 at 09:30
AM. at Rana Apartment, Plot No. 547,Gali No-2, Kapashera, Bijwasan
Road, New Delhi-110037

I Date, Thme & Venue of AGM

11 Financial Calendar

Financiaf Year Aprit 01, 2017 te March 31, 2018

First Quarter Results

By 11™ August, 2017

Second Quarter Results

By 0™ of November, 2017

Third Quarter Results

By 10" of February, 2018

Fourth Quarter & Annual Year Ended
March, 31, 2018

By 30" of May, 2018

[1r Book Closure The register of Member will remain closed for transfer from ™ Day of
September, 2017 (Saturday) till 16" Day of Septerber, 2017 (Saturday)

v Listing The Company’s Share are listed and iraded on Bombay Stock Exchange 17
Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building, P I Towers, Dalai Street, Fort,
Mumbai- 400 001)

AY Stock Code 530309(BSE)
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iX.

Y1 ISIN No.(Demat No.)
NSDL & CDSL

INE 368DG1017

VII | Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Alankit Assignment Lid 1B/13, Thandewalan Extension, New Delhi- 110

055

Ph: 011-42541234/23541234

Iax: 011- 23552001

E-mail: infof@alanlit.com

Website; www.alankit.com

VITI | Dividend Payment Date
(fox the financial year 2016-17)

Nel Applicable

Market Price Bata:

During the firancial year under revicw, High/ Low prices of the equity shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai during

each month is as follows:

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.}
April, 2016 17.25 13.25
May, 2016 15.0¢ 11.65
June, 2016 18.25 12,15
July, 2016 18.40 16.60
August, 2016 18.00 14.80
Scptember, 2016 30.00 12.10
October, 2016 26.90 19.00
November, 2016 2285 16.00
December, 2016 21.50 16.00
January 2017 26.75 14.60
February 2017 26.00 19.60
March 2017 23.95 17.60

[0:9] SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Presently the Shares Transfers, which are reccived in physical forms, are processed and the share cortificates returned within a period of

15 days from the date of receipts, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects.

(XI} Distribution of Share holding :

(A} BDistribution of Share holding as on 31° March, 2017

Shareholders No. of Shares
No. of Shares held Number % to Fotal Shares % to Total
Upto 5000 1247 74.581 226921 6.136
5001 — 10000 200 11.962 172995 4,678
10001 — 20000 124 7416 193687 5.238
20001 — 30000 35 2.093 89075 2.409
36001 - 40000 _ 14 0,837 49820 1.347
40000 — 50000 11 0.658 55000 1.487
50001 — 106000 18 1.077 130576 3.531
100000 and above 23 1.376 2779926 75,174
Tatal 1672 160 3698000 100

(B) Sharehelding Pattein as on 31 March, 2017 :

Categories
Indian Promoders

Persons Acting in Concert
Institutional Investors
Corporate Bodies

No. of Shares
2293092

0
v
81917

40

% of Shareholding
62,009

0
0
2215
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Indian Pubic 1319991 35.095
Non Resident Indians, 3000 0.081
Total 3698000 109

Those shareholders who wish to know more about the same may confact the company's Registrar and Share Transfer Ageni or Share
Depariment of the company.

(XH)  DEMAT

Asg on 31 March, 2017 36, 08,385 Lquity Shares of the Company have been dematerialized representing 97,58 % of the tofal Paid up
Rauity Share Capital.

(XI)  The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ warrants or any Convertible Instruments,

(XIV)  Code of Conduct

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all board members and senior management of the company.  All the board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code for the financial year ended 31* March, 2017, A declaration to this

cftect for part of the report.

(XV) Address for correspondence :
Sharehelder Correspondence may be addressed to:

Repistered Office: Registrar & Transfer Agent
Secretarial Departiment DR Alankit Assignment Lid.
Chemndra Prabl International Ltd 2E/21, Jhandewalan Extension,
14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi- £10 055

New Delhi 1106 055
Ph: 011-42541234/23541234

Ph: 011-43012349 Fax: 011-23552001
Fax: 011 23553698 E-mail: infotdalankit.com

E-mail;_investorgricvancef@epil.com, cs@epil.com

8. DISCLOSURES:
I RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There have been no maferially significant related party transactions with the company’s promoters, direetors, the management, their
subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. The necessary disclosures regarding
related party transactions are given in the notes to accounts, The Company has also formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party
Transactions and necessary approval of the audit commitlee and Board of directors were taken wherever required in accordance with the
Policy.

1L COMPLIANCES:

DETAILS OF NON-COMPEIANCE BY THE COMPANY., PENALTIES, STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE COMPANY BY STOCK

EXCHANGE(S) OR SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SEBD OR ANY OTHER STATUTORY AUTHORITY OR ANY
MATTERS RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS,

There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority or any matter related to
Capital Market during the last three years.

[F8 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY (VIGIL MECHANISM):
The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees and directors to report

concerns abow unethical behavior, No person has been denied aceess to the chairman of the audit commnittes, The said policy has been also put
up on the website of the company.
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v, DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENT
As per Regulation 5 of SEBI (LODR) Regulatiens, 2015 mandates the company to obtain a certificate from either the auditors or Practicing
Compaity Secrelarics regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance ag stipulated in the said Clause and annex the certificate so
obtained with the Directors’ Report, The Company has obtained a certificatc from its statutory Auditers to this effect and the same are annexed
to the Dircctors’ Report.

V. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The company has followed the Accounting standards specified under Section 1330f the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014, to the exient applicable, in the preparation of the financial statemenls.

VL DISCLOSURE OF RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has Jaid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedores
are periodically reviewed (o ensure (hat executive management conlrols risks through means of a propezly defined framework.

VIL OTHER DISCLOSURES

* CODE OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE AS REQUIRED UNDIER SECTRITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA
(PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRABING) REGULATIONS, 2015

In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from fime to time, the Code
of practice and procedure for fair disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report
trading by its employees and other connected persons is approved by Board of Directors of the Company,

® FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR BOARD MEMBERS

The Board members are provided with necessary documents, reports to enable them to familiarise with Company’s procedures, its mission and
vision, efc. Periodic presentation at Board/Committee meetings are made on business and performance of the Company, The details of such
familiarisation programmes for independent directors

J PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DISCLOSURES ON
THE REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

All' pecuniary relalionship or transactions of the Non-Exceutive Directors vis-a-vis the Company, along with eriteria for such payments and
disclosures on the remuneration of the Directors along with their shareholding are disclosed in Fonn MGT-9 which forms a part of this Report.

s INTER SE RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS

There is 20 relationship between directors inter se during the Financial Year 2016-17 except Mr, Akash Jain, Joint Managing Director and Mrs.
Sheetal Jain (Woman Director) wife of Mr, Akash Jain, however she resigned trom direetorship on May 26, 2017,

However as on date there is inter se relation between Mr. Gajraj Jain, who is father of Mr. Akash Jain, and husband of Mis. Hemlata Jain
(Wr. Gajraj Jain was appointed as Chairman cum managing director{Additional) of the company w.e.f April 17, 2017), Also Mrs. Hemlata
Jain, mother of Mr. Akash Jain and wife of Mr.Gajraj Jain, (Mrs. Hemlata Jain appointed as Additional Woman Dircclor an the Board of the
company).

¢+ FAMILIARIZATION FROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the Code of conduct for Independent Dircctors specified under the Companics Act 2013 and as per regulation of Stock Exchanges,
the Company has framed a familiarisation programme for all its independent Directors to familiarize them on their roles, rights  and
responsibilities in the Company ,the nature of the industry in which (e company operates and its business model.

+  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significan! material orders passed by the Regulators / Conrts which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its
future operations,

Thete were no penallies, strictures imposed on (he company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority or any matter related to
Capital Market during the last three years.

42



CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including commitiees thercof) procedures are foliowed and regularly
reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and documents are made avaitable to the Directors and senior
management for effective deeision-making al the meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in
the conduct of affairs of the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and applicable Secretarial Standards, to
provide guidance to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Seeretary to all the Committees of the
Board constituted under the Companies Act, Companies Act, 2013. She is also designaled as Comphiance Officer.

Declaration-Code of Canduct

All the Board members and the senior management personnel have, for the financial year ended 31 March, 2017 affirmed compliance with the
code of conduct laid down by the Board of Directors of the company in terms of the listing agreement with stock exchange.

For Chandra Prabha Interpational Limited

Alkash Jain
Joint Managing Director

Place : New Delhi By ovder of the Board of Directors
Date : August 11, 2017

Corporate fdentification Number (CIN): L$i900DL1984PT.C0O1944 1 Akash Jain
Joint Managing Director
Registered Office: 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi-1 10055 DIN: 00049303

Phone: +91-11-23516567, Fax: 91-11-23553698
Email; info@@cpil.com; Website, www.cpil.com
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CEO/CIFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
{Under Reguiation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015}

Ta,
Tie Board of Directors
Chandra Prabhat International Limited

[ have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

(a) () thesc statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any maicrial fact or contain slatements that might be misleading;
(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in comptiance with cxisting accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.

{1y There are, 1o the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

(c) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintasining internal controls for financial repotting and that they have evaluated the
effectivencss of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the

Audit Commitlee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are sware and the steps they have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

{d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit commitiee
(i) significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during the vear:

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same Lave been disclosed in the notes 1o the financial statenents;
and

(iif) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee
having a significant role in the company’s internal conirol system over finaneial reporting.

For Chandra Prabha International Limifed

Place : New Delhi Amar Singh Alkash Jain
Date : August 11, 2017 Chief Finaneial Officer Joint Managing Director
DIN:-00049303
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

AUDITORS® CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of Chandra Prabhu International Lid.

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Chandra Prabhu Intemational Limited (the Company) for the year cided on
March 31, 2017 as slipulated in :-

¢ Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {SEBI Listing Regulations) for the
period April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 and

e Regulations 17 to 27 (excluding regulation 23 (4)) and clanses (b) to (i) of regutation 46 {2) and paragraphs C, I and £ of Schedule
V of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the period April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Qur examination was limited to procedures
and impiementation thereef, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance, Tt is acither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to s and the representation made by the Directors
and the management, we certify that the company has complied with the conditions of comporate governance as stipulated in SERI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations) entered by the Company with the stock exchange.

We state that no shareholder grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the company as per the records maintained by the
Shareholder’s Grievance Commiltee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the managemeni has conducted the affairs of the Conpany.

FORM/sJ PS8 & COMPANY
Chartered Accounlanis
FRN 004086N

L. Co Verms
Place : New Delhi Partner
Date : August 11, 2017 M. No. 83210
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To The Members of
M/s Chandra Prabhu International Ltd

Report on the Standalone Financiat Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone fipancial statements of M/s Chandra Peabha
International Ltd (“the Company™}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Staterent
of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a swnmary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

"The Company’s Boatd of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a troe and fair
view of the financial positien, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Scction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accouats) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of apptopriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur tesponsibility is 1o express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our andit, We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report uader the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standavds on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obrain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
standalone [inancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due o fraad
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the

Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
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procedures that ate apptoptiate in the circumstances. An audic also includes evaluating the approptiateness

of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of the acconnting estimates made by Company’s

Drirectors, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit apinion on the financial statements,

Opinion
In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o s, the
afotesaid standalone financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so requited

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in Indiz;

4)  In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as ac March 31, 2017;
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and

) Tn the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that date,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Reporty Ordes, 2016 (“the Ocder™) issued by the Central
Government of India in rerms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give it the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the

extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
#) We have sought and obtined ali the information and explanations which to the best of out

knowledge and belief were necessaty for the purposes of our audir,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
standalone financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our

examination of those books.

) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report ate in agreement with the books of account mwintained for the purpose of

preparation of these standalone financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the According
Standards specified under Seetion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

Accounts) Rules, 2014,
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&) On the basis of the written representadons received from the directors as on March 31, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Ditectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2017 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

fy  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer o our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion oo the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

gl With respect o the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 17 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rales, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

out information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position.

il.  The Company did not have any long rerm contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any matetial foreseeable insses;

iii.  There was no amount which was requited to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  The company has provided requisite disclosures in its siandalone finaneial smtements
as to holding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes duting the period from 8
November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 zand these are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the company. Refer Note 34 o the standalone financial

statements.

ForJP5 & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRIN (040861N

CAJCVerma
Partner
M. No. 083210

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 26" May, 2017
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chandra Prabhu International
Lid. (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the

Company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reportng criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCATY). These respoensibilities
include the design, implementation and mmintenance of adequate interpal financial controls that wete
operating cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including adhetence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinton on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditdng
prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical
requitements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effeetively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating cffectiveness, Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial repotting included obtaining an undesstanding of internal financial controls
over financial reportag, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operation effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial seporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regatding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with genesally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intcrnal

tinancial control over financial reporting includes these poficies and procedures that,

1. Pernain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
trangactions and dispositions of the asscts of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that teansactons ate recorded as pecessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with penerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
manzgement and directors of the company; and ‘

3, Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or dmely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
usc or disposiion of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conttols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherest limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, misstaternents due to error of fraud
may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of aay evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to futute periods ate subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

It our opinion, to the best of our information and aceording te the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on
the internal contsol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intesnal Financizl Controls Over
financial reporting issued by the Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For]P S & CO

Chattered Accountants
FRN 0040861

. CAJCVerma
Place : New Delhi Partner

Dated: 26™ May, 2017 M. No. 083210
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 (‘the Oxder’) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Companics Act, 2013 (*the Act’} of Chandra Prabhu

International Led, {‘the Company”)

i Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets:
(7) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of fixed assets including

quantitative details and sitvation of fixed assets.

{b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management aceording to the phased program
of three years which is reasonable with repard to size of the company and nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the progtam, a portion of the fixed assets have been physically verificd by the
management during the year and no significant material discrepancies between the book records

and such physical verification have been noticed.

(©) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deed provided to us, we repott thae, the dtle deeds,
comprising all the immovable properdes of land which are freehold, are held in the name of the

Company.

2 The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.

No material discrepancies wete noticed,

3 Asinformed and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted
loans, secured ot unsecured, to companies, firms of odher partics covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, According the provision of clause 3@in{)(h) and (¢) are nat

applicable to the company.

4 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing

guarantees and securities, are not applicable to the company.

5 [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has not
accepted deposits, hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there
under, ate not applicable o it. According to the information and explanations given 0 us, no order has
been passed against the company by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or

Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal,
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The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under secdon 148(1) of

the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered by the company.

.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the

records of the Company, in tespect of statutory ducs:

2. the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, sales-tax, \\léalth tax, income tax, service rax, custom duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities to the extent applicable and further, there are no undisputed statutory dues payable

for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable as at 31stMarch 2017,

b. ‘There zte no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tx, sales tax, service tax, duty
of excise, duty of custem and other material statatory dues were in arrears as on 31st March,

2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
According o the informadon and explanations given to us and on the basis of cxamination of the
records of the Company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a

financial institution, bank, government or dues to debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and has raised term loans during the year. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Term loan raised during the year was applied for the

purpose for which it was ralsed.

During the course of our examination of the books & records of the company carried out in
accotrdance with the generally accepted auditing Pracdces in India and according to the information and
cxplanation given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud on or by the company,

noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by Management,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not

applicable.
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According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance wirh Section
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for al! wansactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferental allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Ozder is not applicable to the

Company.

In pur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has nor enteted into any non-cash transactions with its Directors o persons connected to its
Directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable. Accordingly paragraph

30w} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934,

For] ¥ S & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRIN 084086N

CAJCVerma

Partner
M. No, 083210

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 26 May, 2017
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

Amount in
. As at As at
Pardcutars Note 31st March, 2017|315t March, 2016
I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
{a} Share Capital 3 36,980,000 36,980,000
{by Reserves and Surplus 4 87,968,918 78,601,733
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(=) Long-Term Borrowings 5 55,803 404,982
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -
(¢) Orther Long Term Liabiities - -
(d) Long Term Provisions 6 415,529 351,560
(3) Current Liabilitics
(a} Short-Term Borrowings 7 69,262 658 9,854,050
(L) Trade Payables 8 64,586,935 82,390,768
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 33,482,557 12,846,757
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 2,610,637 1,196,543
Total 295,393,127 222,626,413
ILASSETS ) '
(1) Non-Current Assets
(@) Fixed Assets
Tangible Asscts 11 3,955,998 5,359,140
(b} Non-current investments 12 6,000,000 10,859,738
(c) Deferred tax assets (neg) 13 1,077,520 997,874
{d) Long term loans and advances 14 5,952,103 8,338,533
(&) Other non-cutent assets - -
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current investments - -
(b) Inventories 15 123,235,713 26,763,134
{€) Trade receivables 16 136,054,199 132,677,842
(@) Cash and cash equivalents 17 8,986,434 20,346,814
(&) Shatt-term loans and advances 18 8,311,398 13,655,571
(£} Other current assets 19 1,819,762 3,627,767
Total 295,393,127 222,626,413
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts i to 34

As per onr Report of even date.
FOR J P S & CO

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 004086

CAJCVerma
Partner
M No : 083210

Place: New Delhi
Drated: 26th May, 2017

For Chandta Prabhu International Limited

Alcagh Jain Praleash Goyal

Joint Managing Director Director
DIN 00049303 IDIN -02598736

Mansi Mehta Amar Singh

Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended on 31st March, 2017

Amount in ¥

For the Year ended

For the Year cuded

5 No |P; ular: t
o |Particulars MOt | St March, 2017 | 3ist March 2016
1 |Revenue from operations 20 282,652,184 355,855,814
Il {Other Income 21 16,730,283 14,745,825
H] Totaf Revenue (I +11} 299,382 457 370,601,639
WV |Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade 22 362,695,527 323,351,886
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 73 (96,472,579} 25,440,463
£mployee Benefit Expense 24 4,104,183 3,246,626
Financial Costs 25 6,776,898 3,703,780
Depreciation 11 1,471,543 1,951,355
Other Expernses 26 9,094,512 7,839,513
Total Expenses 287,673,484 365,533,643
v jProfit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax [ 11,708,983 5,067,996
Vi [Exceptional ltems E -
VIl |Profit before extracrdinary items and tax (V - Vi) 11,708,283 5,067,996
VIEH |Extraordinary llems - -
1X  |Profit before tax (VI - VIl 11,708,983 5,067,296
X [Tax expense:
{1} Current tax 2,550,000 1,150,000
{2) Previous year tax Adiustment 128,560 748,882
{2} Deferred tax Assets 79,646 154,480
X| Prefit{Loss} from the perid from continuing operations {I1X-X) 9,367,189 3,323,594
Xl Profit/{Loss) from discontinuing operations
Xl |Tax expense of discounting operations -
KV |Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XI1 - XHi) - -
XV Profit/{Loss} for the peried (X} +XIV) 9,367,189 3,323,594
XVt  JEarning per equity share:
Basic & DHuted 27 2.53 0.50
As per onr Report of even date.
FOR JP 5 & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004086
Akash Jain Prakash Goyal
Joint Managing Director Director

CAJCVerma
Pattner
M No : 083210

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 26th May, 2017

N 00049303

Mansi Mchta

Company Secretary

DIN -02598730

Amar Singh

Chicf Financial Officer
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Amount in €

Parti For the year Ended { For the year nded
articulars
31st March, 2007 3ist March, 2016

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit befose 1ax 11,708,983 5,067,996
Adjustments for
Depreciadon 1,471,943 1,951,355
Interest Hxpense 4,851,152 2,142,880
Other Income (5,101,010) {9,501,759)
Profit on Sale of Shares (9,524,535) (5,244,066)
BExchange difference on teanslation of foregin currency cash and cash equivalants {(2,104,738) 993,095
Diminution in value of Invesmments - -
Operating profit before Working Capital cllallge 1,301,795 (4,590,490
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Dectease in Inventories (96,472,579} 25,440,463
{(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable (3,376,357 (43,656,929)
(Increase)/Decrzase in Other Cugsrent Assets 1,308,605 (1,274,387)
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 2,386,430 (374,062)
(Tncrease)/Decrease in Short Term Loan & Advances 5,344,173 46,482,640
Increase/Decrease) in Trade Payable (17,803,833) 36,010,715
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 20,635,800 (14822767
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provision 1,414,094 1,152,030

[T3ecrease)/ Increasc in Long Tern Provision 63,949 20,590
Cash Generated from Operations (84,698,521) 41,380,790+
Direct Taxes paid (2,421,440 (1,898,882)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A] {87,119,963) 42,481,912
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (63,8040} (2,004,743)
Purchase of Invesments (1,887,466) (8,738,750)
Sale of Invesunents 16,271,734 0,123,078
Intesest Recelved 5,101,010 9,501,759
NE'T CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [B] 19,416,478 7,881,344
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment) from Long Term Borrowing {319,089} 67,477
Prucecds/(chnymcn[) from Short Term Borrowings 59,408,608 (37,584,050
Interest Paid {4,851,152) 2,142,880y
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES [C] 54,238,367 {39,660,353)
Exchange difference on translation of foregin cutrency cash and cash cquivalants 2,104,738 (993,095)
Net inerease/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+CY {13,465,118) L0, 702,503
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 20,346,314 13,637 006
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year 8,986,434 20,346,814

As per onr Report of even date.
FOR JPS & CO

Chatrtered Accountants

FRIN: 004386N

CA J CVerma
Partner
M No: 483210

Place: New Delhi
Drated: 26th May, 2017

For Chandra Prabhn

Akash Jain
Joint Managing Director
DI 00042303

Mansi Mehta

Company Secretary

International Limited

Prakash Goyal
Dircctor
DIN -(2598736

Amar Singh
Chief Financiad Officer
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Policies Forming Part of Financtal Statement for the vear ended 31" March, 2017

Mote No. 1
Background

[

6

Chandra Prabhu International Lid. is a Company registered with Regist.rar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana, New
Dethi. The Company is 2 Public Limited Company whose shares are listed in BSE, Chandra Prabhu International Ltd.
is a well-known name in the trading of Synthetic Rubber ,Ceal and Agro products.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements are prepared under the historical eost convention on an acerual basis, in 2ccordance with

applicable accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"), as applicable.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with penerally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumprions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilites and
disclosure of contingent Jliabilities at the date of the financial siatements and the resulis of operations during the
reporting period end. Although, (hese estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of cairent events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

Property Plants and Equipment
Cost Model is being used for Tangible fixed assets. Depreciation is being provided on the useful life of the assets as
provided in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013

Type of Asset Period
Vchicles-Car 8 years
Vehicles- Motor Bike 10 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
Office Equipments 5 yeats
Fugniwre & Fistures H) years
Computers 3 years

Impairment of Assets
Where there is any indication that an asset is impaired, the recoverable amount, if any, is estimated and impairment
loss is recognized to the extent carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount,

Investments
All long-term unguoted investments are valued at cost.

Inventories.

Traded goods inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis. :

Inventoty of shares is valued at cost.

Foreign Exchange Transaction

Gain/Losses atising out of fluctuation in exchange rates are accounted fot on the basis of payments. Fluctuation in
foreign exchange payiment is being credited/charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Premium or discount on foreign exchange contracts outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are stated at fair values and
any gain or losses are recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss .

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is yecogaised to the extent that it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the Company and
revenue can be refiably measured.

Sales are recognized when the products are shipped or services readered. Centeal Sales Tax and Value Added Tax are
excluded

Dividend from investments is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss on receipt basis

Employee Retirement Benefits

1. Provident Frnd

The eligible employees of the company are entitiled to teceive benefit under the Proident Fund |, 2 defined

contribution Plan in which the employees and the company make monthly contributions at a sperified perceniage of
the covered employee's salary (curreatly 12% of employees' salary) which is recognised as 2 expense in the statement

of profit & loss account. The contributions as specified under b are paid to the Government Prowident Fund.
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14

2. Gratiily Fund Schime
The company has taken group geatuity insurance scheme from 1IC of India ander defined contribution plan . The

company accounts for liability of furure gramity benefit based on Actearial valnation on projecred unit credit method
carvied out for assessing liability as at the repotting date. Actuarial Gains and losses are recognised immediately in the

statement of profit & loss.

3, Compenseited Absenses
The liability of leave encashment and other compensated absences is tecognised on arithmetical basis at the end of
the year are charged to revenue each year.

4. Lnployee Pension Schense
Employees contribution to Employees Pension Scheme, a defined contribution plan is made in accordance with ‘The
Employees Pension Scheme, 1995,

5. Other Enployee Benefits
Accidental Insurance Scheme, defined contribution plan is taken from Aviva Life Tnsurance

Taxation
Current tax is detetmined as the amount of tax payable in fespect of taxable income for the period.

Defetred tas is recognized subject to consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets on timing differences
being the difference in income and aceounting that originates in one perind and capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent period.

Earning Per Share
Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period amribumble o equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows arc reported using the Indirect Method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinacy items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash naturc 2nd any deferrals or accrmals of past or future cash receips
or payments, The cash Bows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated basced
on the available infomation.

Segment Reporting

Tdentification of segments

The company identifies primary segments based on the dominant soucce, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management structute. The operating sepments are the segments for which sepasate financial
information is avatlabic and for which operating profit / foss amounts are evaluated regularly by the exccutive
Manapement in deciding how te aliocate resources and in assessing performance.

Ablocation of commen costs:
Common allacable costs arc allocated ro each scgment pro-rata on the basis of revenue of each segment wo the total
revenue of the Company.

Uballocated items:
Unallocated items include inceme and expenses which are not aliocated to any reportable business segment,

Segasent Policies: .
The Company prepares its scgment information in conformity with the accounting polivies adopted for preparing and
presenting the Financial Statements of the Company as 2 whole.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Pravisions ave recognized when there is a present legal obligation as a result of past events and where it is probable
that there will be outflow of resources to serde the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
peeugence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain futute events not wholly within the contro} of the Company
ot where any present ebligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligntion cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an on going basis and oaly those having a

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the Financial Statement.
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Chandra Prabhu International Limited
Note No. 2
Notes on accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Note 3

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Shate Capital

Amount in ¥

8 No |Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 |Authorized
Equity Shares ¥ 10 par value
5000000{5000000) Tiquity Sharcs 50,000,000 50,000,000
2 {Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares ¥ 18 par value
3698000{3698000) Iquity Shares Fully paid-up 36,980,000 36,980,000
Total 36,980,000 36,980,060
The company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a Par Value of ¥ 10/- each. Each
holder of equity shates is entitled to one vote per share
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of shares capital as at March 31st,
2017 and March 31st, 2016 is set out below:
§ No |Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 Shates outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,698,000 3,698,000
2 |Add: Shates Issued during the year - -
3 |Less:Shares bought back during the year - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,698,000 3,698,000

Details of sharebolders bolding more than 5% share in the company:

Name of Shateholder

As on 31.03.2017

As on 31,03.2016

Alkash Jain

z

. of shares

% held
Vikas Jain

No. of shares

%} hﬁfd

Piyush jain

Na. of shates
% held
FHemlata jain
No. of shares
% held
Sheetal jain
No. of shares

% held

345000
9

345310
g

345000
9

6406430
L7

190002
5

345000
9

345310
9

345000
9

646430
17

190002
5
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Chandea Prabhu International Limited
Note : 4
Reserve & Surplus

Amount in €

5 No |Particulars

As at 31.03.2017

As at 31.03.2016

1 Genetal Reserves

Opening Balance 3,989,201 3,989,291
Add:- Transferred from Surplus - -
3,989,201 3,989,291
2 |Sutplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening Balanee 74,612,437 71,288,848
Add: Net Profit after tax 9,367,189 3,323,594
Amount available for appropriation 83,979,627 74,612,442
Appropriations:
83,979,627 74,612,442
Surplus - Closing Balance 83,979,627 74,612,442
T'atal 87,968,918 78,601,733
Note: 5
Long Term Borrowings Amount in
S No {Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31,03.2016
1 Secured Loans
- Prom Bank (Vehicle Loan) 85,893 404,982
Total 85,893 404,982
Secnired agaiust vebicle financed
Note: ¢
Long Term Provisions Amount in ¥
S No [Particulats As at 31.03.2017 Asg at 31.03.2016
1 [Provisions for employee benefits
Gratity Obligation 415,529 351,580
Total 415,529 351,580
Note: 7
Short Tetm Borrowings Ameount in ¥
S No {Particulats As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 [Loan Repayable on Demand
- From Bank (Secured - see footnote)* 69,262,658 9,854,050
Total 69,262,658 9,854,650

“Secured Loan fronr hanks consist of overdraft facilities. These are secired apainst the Stock in Trade and Book Debis,

Note: §
Trade Payable

Amount in €

S No [Particulars

As at 31.03.2017

As at 31.03.2016

1 Other than Micro Enterptises and Small Enterprises

Foreign Creditors 61,324,140 82,390,768
Indian Credirors 3,262,795 -
Total 64,586,935 82,390,768
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Repayment Schedule for Long Term Borrowings ate as follows:

As at 31st March,2017

Amount in ¥

S No. |Particulars

As at 31.03.2017

Repayment Bchedule

0 -1 yeats

1- 3 years

Included in Other

Current Liabilitics

Included in Long

Termn Borrowings

Secured Loans

From Banlk {Vehicle Loans}

407,452 321,559 85,893
Unsecured Loans
From Other Parties 15,770,713 15,770,713 -
Total 16,178,165 16,092,272 85,893
As at 31st March,2016
Amount in ¥
Repayment Schedule
0-1years 1-3yeass
§ No. [Pasticulars As at 31.03.2016
Included in Other Included in Long
Cutrent Liahilitics Tezm Borrewings
Secured Loans
From Bank (Vehicle Loans) 1,033,953 626,501 404,982
T'otal 1,033,953 626,561 4{4,982
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Note: 9
Other Current Liabilities Amount in €
S No [Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2010
1 |Current maturities of long term loans/Finance Lease Obligations
Secured Term Loans
- From Bank { see foonote belew)® 321,559 626,501
- From Other Parties ( sec footnote below) 15,770,713
2 ]Advance From Customers 8,841,673 8,707,178
3 {Dwesiors Education € Profeciion Fund will be crodited by the following anatints, as
and when die
Unclaimed Dividend 372,208 420,504
4  |Other Payables
Statutory dues including 'TDS, Service Tax, VAT 3,720,916 976,317
Employee Benefits 187,279 70,292
Orthet Liabilities 4,268,209 2,045,965
Total 33,482,557 12,846,757
*Lerm Laan from Kotake Mabindara Bank Secured against bypotication of car Ernlia
Note: 10
Short Term Provisions Amount in ¥
S No [Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
| |Erovision for employee benefits
Gratity Obligation 6,249 6,205
Leave Encashment 54,388 40,338
2 |Provision - Others
Provision for Income Tax 2,550,060 1,150,000
Total 2,610,637 1,196,543
Note : 11
Depreciation Amount in ¥
- For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
8 No. | Particulars March, 2017 Match, 2016
1 |Depreciadon 1,471,943 1,951,355
Total 1,471,943 1,951,355
Note : 12
Non Cutrent Investment Amount in ¥
8 No. |Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
Trade Investinents (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in equity instruments (Unqueted)
Nil {500000) equity shares of Deccan Gold Mines Led. fully paid up (face - 4,859,738
valueT 17.47/- per Share)
500000 {(500000) equity shates of Alsan Rubber & Chemicals Pvt. Lid. Fully 6,000,000 6,000,000
paid up (face value T 10/- per share)
Total 6,000,600 16,859,738
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Note : 13
Deferred Tax Asseis Amount in ¥
Particulars As at 31.03,2017 As at 31,03.216

Computation of Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability

Depreciation oo 31st March 2617 - as per Companies Act 2013 1,471,943 1,951,355
Depreciation as on 3ist March 2017 - as per Income Tax Act 1961 1,289,559 1,468,179
Timing Difference { Assets / (Liabilities) } 182,384 483,176
Deferred Tax Assets 116,846 97 435
Dreferved Tax Liabilitics {41,475) (80,676)
Net Timing Difference 257,755 499,935
Tax on above at 30.90% 79,646 154,480
Less: Deferred Tax Assets as on Lst Aptil 2016 (Opening) 997,874 843,394
Deferved Tax Assets 1,077,820 997,874
Note : 14
Long Term Loans and Advances Amount in ¥
5 No. |Particulats As at 31.63.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 |Security Deposit
Unsecured, Considered Gaood 207,663 421,500
2 |Balances with Govt. Autharities
Unseeured, Coeasidered Good
4% Additional Duty Receivable 5,227,897 7,439,993
3 |Other Loans & Advances
LIC Grawity l'und 516,543 477,040
Total 5,952,103 8,338,533
Note : 15
Inventories Amount in ¥
5 No. |Particulars As at 31.03.2017 Asg ar 31.03.24H6
1 [Synthetic Rubber 2,259,662 26,370,265
2 |Shares 392,869 392,869
3 Agro Products 120,583,182 -
Total 123,235,713 26,763,134
Note : 16
Trade Recievabic Amount in T
5 MNo. {Particulats As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
3 TFrade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Unsecured, considered good 37,315,342 44,772,264
2 [Other Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 98,738,857 87,905,578
Total] 136,054,199 132,677,842
Note : 17
Cash & Cash Equivafent Amount in ¥
S No, |Particuiars As at 31.03.2017 Asg at 31.03.2416
H Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance fls entiied by Managenrent) 75,815 1,752 48
Sub Total {A) 75,815 1,752,848
2 |Balances with Bank
On Curreni Aceounts 1195412 3,235,462
Uaclaimed Dividend Account 372,208 42(),504
In Fixned Deposit 7,343,000 14,938,000
Dipasits baving aviginal matnrity exceeding 3 months b doe for realizations within {2
wionths of the reporting dete.
Sub Totat (B} 8,910,620 18,543,966
Total [A + B] 8,086,434 20,346,814
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Note 18
Short Term Loans and Advances Amount in €
S Mo, |Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

1 |Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good - 800,000

2 {Loans and advances ioc Employees
Unsccured, Considered Good 167,039 278,691

3 {Prepaid Expenges
Unsecured, Considered Good 169,497 199,201

4 [Balances with Govt. Authotities 7,126,138 5,864,370

5  [Other Assets

(Othe Loan & Advances 144,186 55,452
Advance to Suppliers 536,794 6,154,092
DEPB Licence (advance against purchase) 167,743 303,765

Total 8,311,398 13,655,571

Disclosure in respect of Related Party Disclosure {As pet Revised AS — 18)

The Management has identified the following Companies and individuals as related parties of the Company for the

year ended 31" March, 2017 for the purposes of reporting as pes AS 18 — “Related Party Transactions”:-

(A) Name of related parties and description of relationship:

1. Subsidiaries

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pyt Lid. 100% Holding (w.e.f, 30.07.2014)
Feliow Subsidiaries Nit
Associates Nit

4. Key Managerial Personnel & their Relatives
Mr. Akash Jain - Managing Disector
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(B) Transactions with Related Parties dlitiﬂg the Financial Year and Outstanding Balances as on 31.03.2017  Amount in ¥

Nature of Transactions

Subsidiaries

Key Mgt Personncd

Entities of Relative of

KMP

Loans Repaid
Mr. Akash Jain

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pyt, Ttd.

Loans Recejved
Mr. Akash Jain

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pyt Lid.

[Directors Remuneration
M., Akash Jain

Trading Transactiong

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pyvt, Lid.

Advances Received (Net)

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pvt. Lid,

{Advance received against Sale)

Accounts Receivable / Payable

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pvt. Lid.

Expenses Payable
1. Akash Jain

Loans Payable

2017 2016

2017

2016

2047

2016

- 45,200,000

- 45,200,000

838,688 39,453,120

(3,262,795) 15,879,400

(3,262795)} 23,573,720

8,750,000

1,400,000

416,580

8,750,000

51,465,070

15,000,000

1,200,000

368,288

Nit
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Note : 19
Other Current assets Amount in
S No. {Partticulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 Accruals
Interest acetnred on FDRs' 143,020 452,981
2 |Other Advances Receivable
Other Receivable 9,094 7,948
Income Tax Receoverable for BY, 2012-13 1,181,519 1,181,519
Income Tax Receoverable for Y, 2014-15 486,129 1,985,319
Total 1,819,762 3,627,767
Note : 20
Revenue from Operations Amount in ¥
5 No.[pacicuta o | e
1 {Synthetic Rubber 215,942,688 250,882,280
2 {Con! 3,903,737 104,973,534
3 FAgpro Products 62,805,759 -
Total 282,652,184 355,855,814
Note : 21
Other Income Amount in ¥
5 No parieuir e | i
1 |Actarial Gain on Oblipation 35,016 12,708
2 Diiscount recd on DEPB 254,574 550710
3 |Interest Income (FDR) 448,418 634,963
4 [Misc Income 1,139,000 702,389
5 {Int. on Income Tax Refund 137,984 -
6 [Profit on Sale of Shares 9,524,535 5,244 066
7  [Rate Difference - 7,494,250
8  |Foreign Bxchange Fluctuation 2,104,738 -
9 [Rent - 56,000
10 |Unclaimed Credits 2,613,600 41,739
11 {Claim Receivable 366,000 -
12 {Scrap Sale 30,000 -
12 {Sundry Balance written/back 76,418 -
Total 16,730,283 14,745,825
Noie : 22
Purchase of Stock in Frade Amount in ¥
T e |
Purchase of Traded Goods -
Synthetic Rubber
Domestic 12,174,660 180,460
imported 143,279,178 219,681,482
Agro Products .
Imported 186,761,092 -
Coal 20,480,597 103,489,944
Total 362,695,527 323,351,886

Imported purchases are inclusive of Custom Duty & other incidental expenses
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Note :

Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade

23

Awmount in ¥

Faor the year ended

For the year ended

Employee Benefits

5 No. [Particulars 3lst March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 Inventories at the end of the vear
Synthetic Rubber 2,259,662 26,370,265
Shares 392,869 392,869
Agro Products 120,583,182 -
123,235,713 26,763,134
2 |Inventoties at the beginning of the yveas
Synthetic Rubber 26,370,265 51,810,728
Shares 392,864 392,869
26,763,134 52,203,597
Net Increase {96,472,579) 25,440,463
Note : 24

Amount in €

S No.

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st bEarch, 2017 3181 Macch, 2016
1 Salaries 2,039,754 1,621,839
2 MDD Remuncration 1,400,000 1,200,000
3 |PF Statutory Expenses 17,915 16,310
4 |Leave Encashment 54,388 40,338
5  |Employer Cont. of ESI 29,466 25,101
6 |Employer Cont. of PI? 133,427 121,388
7 |Staff Welfare Expenscs 318,864 205,017
8 |Group Jnsurance of Employee 47,011 16,633
% |Expenses Related to Geatuity 62,458 -
Total 4,104,183 3,246,626
Note : 25
Financial Cost Amount in €
i | e
1 Interest Paid on Borrowing 1,022,795 -
2 {Int/hire Purchase charges - Car 65,813 156,137
3 {lInterest on CC Limic 3,331,722 1,134,120
4 {letter of Credit Expenses - 852,623
5 {Bank Interest 430,822 -
7 {Other Bottowing Costs 1,925,746 1,560,900
Total 6,776,898 3,763,780
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Note : 26

Other Expenses

Amount in ¥

For the year TFor the year
S No. |Particulars encled ended
31st March, 2017 | 31st March 2016
| Advertisciment Expenses 31,896 269,598
2 [Audit Fee {refer Note below) 172,500 182,620
3 |Bark Charges 1,223,502 281,651
4 |Brokerage on shares/STT/ST/Stamp Duty ete 84,421 20,455
5 [Business Promotion Expenses 229,668 201,305
6 [Balance Wioff 130,999 -
7 |Cemputer Expenses 67,287 13,555
8 JConveyance/Travelling Expenses 491,040 50,957
9 [Credit Rating Expenses 40,250 44,944
80 [Custom Duty Demand* 2,020,068 -
11 |Depositories Charges 53,325 46,081
12 |Donaiion 111,000 262,000
13 [Electricity/Water Expenses 293,710 485,288
14 |ESI Demand 20,582 -
15 {Forcign Exchange Fluctuation - 993,095
16  §Freight outward 168,641 380,311
17 [General Expenses 500,135 906,427
18  |Gensct Expenses 87,468 49,747
19 {Godown/Caest House Rent 508,200 560,000
20 jInsurance Expenses 380,129 359,326
21 [Internal Audit Fee 17,250 17,175
22 |Interest on Income Tax/TDS/Vat/CST/TCS/ESI 5,161 71,291
23 {Inferest on Service Tax 2,166 1,332
24 IMembership/Subscription Fee 141,304 187,563
25 Office Running & Maintenance Expenses/Renovation Expenses 124,000 549,488
26 |Postage & Courier Charges 73,773 110,544
27 [Printing & Stationery Charges 69,391 117,603
28 |Prior Period Expenses 17,470 101,897
29 |Professional Fee 208,866 184,793
30 |Repair & Mainienance Charges 20,858 60,900
31 {Retainership Fee 381,000 460,500
32 [ROC Filing Fee 3,600 8,400
33 [Sale Tax Demand 385476 88,657
34 [Service Charges Paid / Finance Arrangement Fees 395,733 105,573
35 |Telsphone / Internet Expenses 197,247 185,277
36 |Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 438,496 460,140
Total 9,097,512 7,839,533
Nuote Amount in ¥
For the year For the year
S Ne. [Particulars ended ended
31st March, 2017 | 31st March 2016
I Payment to anditor comprises as under; -
Audit Fee 115,575 108,717
Tax Audit Fee 35,650 35,495
Fee for other services 21,275 38,348
‘Total 172,504 182,620
2 Prior Period Items: -
Prior Period Expenses
Additional Duty - 48,360
Int/hire Purchase charges - Car 2470 -
Depository Charges 11,400 -
Professional Fee 3,600 -
Others - 53,537
17,470 101,897
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*A demand of Rs 20,20,967.82 has been raised on the company by DRI Lucknow as this duty was eatlier adjusted

against Duty paid promotional scrips issued under Chapter 3 of FIP-2015-2020 which as per the DRI is not

adjustable. After the payment is done the adjusted amount will be credited back rowards promotional serips.

Note : 27
Earning per share Amount in ¥
For the year For the year]
SNe [Partienlars ended ended
31st March, 2017 31st March 2016
Basic & Diluted Eamning Per Share
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders (after taxes) 9,367,189 3,323,594
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the reporting peried 3,698,000 3,698,000
Basic & Dituted Eaming Per Share 2.53 (.90
Note : 28
Contingent Liabilities {not provided fot) in respect ofi
Amount in ¥
S No Contingent Liabilities 31.03.2017 31.03.2016,
1 Foreign LCs $23,42,026.30 (@ Rs, 64.8386 138,885,986 92,186,877
2 Bank Guarantee (Indian) - -
3 Corporats Guarantee - -
4 Demands not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respeet of which the matters Nl Nil
il Ni
are in appeal and exclusive of the effect of similar mawers in respect of assessments
remaining o be complered
Note : 29
Expenditure and Earnings in Foteign Currencies Amount in
S No {Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 {Expenditare Nil Nil
2 {Eainings Nil Nil
Note : 30 :
Value of Imports on CIF Basis
S No_{Paticulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 [Flreading Goods 3553 (lacs) 2111 (iacs)
Note : 31

Employees Benefit Plans
Defined Contribuition Plan
A separale trast has been established covering gratuity lizbility of staff, The Trust has raken a policy on 01/07/201Tunder

Group Gratuity Insurance Scheme of LIC under the defined contribution plans. Every employee who has completed three
years of mote of services is eligible for a Gratuity on seperation at 15 days’ bsaic salary(last drwn salary) for each completed
yeat of service, The company has also taken external Actuarial Valuation for determining che hability for future gratuity
benefits but has considered LIC Valuations for company accounts. The assumptions of the Actuary for unfunded defined

gratuity plan are worked out as under :
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Fair value of plan assets

3ist March 2017 31st March 2016
8) _ [Fair value of plan asseis at_the bepinning of the perod 477,040 440,277
I} jAcquision adjusiment -- -
c)  pActual return on plan assets 39,833 36,763
&) [Employer Contributions - -
¢} |Benefits paid -~ -
£ |Tair value of plan assets at the end of the period 516,543 477,040
oy |Funded status 94,765 119,255
hy  [Hixcess of actual over cstimated return on plan assets {330 {2,862
Actvarial pain / Joss recognized
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
a)  fActarial gain/(loss) for the pedod-  obligation (1,535) 35,947
L) | Actuarial {gain)/loss for the peripd - plan assets 330 2,862
<€) |Total {gain)/loss for the period 1,865 {33,085
d)  Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period 1,865 (33,085
¢} [Unrecognized actuarial {gains) losses at the end of period - --
The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and telated analysis
3ist March 2017 31st March 2016
a) _ fPresent value of obligation as at the end of the period 421,778 357,785
b} |Fait value of plan assets as at the end of the period 516,543 477,040}
¢) |Funded starus / Difference 04,765 119,255
d)  |Excess of actual over estimated (330) (2,8602)
¢)  {Unrecognized actuarial (gaing)/losscs -- -
B |Net asset/(ability)recognized in balance sheet 94,765 119,255
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
31st Mazch 2017 31st March 2016
a4y [Current service cost 33,835 31,008
b} | Past service cost - -
<) |Interest cost 28,623 26,089
d)  |Expected return on plan assets (39,833 (39,625}
e)  [Curtailment cost / (Credit) — -
) |Setdement cost / (credit) -- =
£ {Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recopnized in the period 1,865 {33,085)
i) jExpenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 24,490 {15,613)
Reconciliation statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss,
31st Macch 2017 31st March 2016
A} |Present value of obligation as at the end of perdod 421,778 357,785
b} [Present valuc of obligation as_at the bepinning of the period 357,785 336,635
¢)  [Benefits paid -~ -
d)  [Actual return on plan assels (39,503) (36,763)
¢} |Acquisidon adjustment
£ {Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 24,490 (15,613}
Amopunt for the current period,
st March 2017 31st March 2016
2) _ |Present value of obligation as at the end of period 421,778 357,785
b) |Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 516,543 477,040
¢ |{Surplus / Deficit 94,765 119,255
d) [Bxperience adjustment on plan Liabilities {loss) / gain 23,609 23,031
€)  [Expetience adiustment on plan Assets (loss) / gain {330) (2,862)

72



CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet.

31st March 2017 31st March 2016
2 {Opening net liabilicy 357,785 336,635
b}  jExpense as above 24,490 (15,613)
c)  {Benefics paid - em
d)  jActoal return on plan assets 39,503 36,763
¢)  fAcyuisition adjustment - e
) [Closing net Hability 421,778 357,785
Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
3ist March 2017 st March 2016
a)  |Government of India Secutides - -
b)  [State Government sccuritics - e
¢ [High Quality Corporate Bonds - --
d)  |EBguity Shates of listed companies - -
e)  [Property - -
) |Special Deposit Scheme - --
g)  |Funds Managed by Insurer 100% 100%:
h)  |Bank Balance (For Gratuity) - --
Total 100% 100%
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Note ; 32

Segment Reporting
The Company is predominantly engaged in commedities teading of Rubber & Chemicals and Coal, which has been identified as

main business segment,

(T in Lakhs)
. Commodities Other unallocable Total
S Mo, |Particulars -
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
1 Revenue
Intersegment Sale 2,826.52 3,558.56 - . 2,826.52 3,558.56
Other Income - - 167.30 147,46 167.30 147.46
Total Net Sale/Income from operations 2,826.52 3,558.56 167.30 147.46 2,993.82 3,706.02
2 |Resuits
Segment Results 89.61 26,75 95.25 5244 184.86 7419
Operating Profit/{(Loss) 184.86 79.19
Intrest Hxp. 67.77 28.51
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 117.09 50.68
Exceptional Items - -
Tax Expenses 23.42 17.44
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 93.67 33.24
3 1Other Information
Segment Assets 2953.93 2226.20 - - 2,953.93 2,2206.26
Scgment Liablilities 1704.44 1070.45 - - 1,704.44 1,070.45
4 Other
Capital Expenditure - - (.69 20,04 0.69 2004
Depreciation - - 14.72 19,51 1472 19.51
Noa cash expenses other than - - - 0,27 - 0.27
Note : 33

Due to Micro Small & Medium Enterpriges
The companies has no dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises during the year ended March 31, 2017

Note : 34

Disclosure of the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the petiod from 8th November, 2016 to
30th December, 2016 a3 provided in the Table below vide Notification No, 308(E) dwd 30/03/2017
Amount in T

Particulars SBNs Other Denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,620,000 254,706 1,874,706
{+} Permitted receipts - 258,000 258,000
{-) Permiited payments - 91,417 91,417
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 1,620,000 - 1,620,000
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 421,289 421,289
As per our Report ofeven date. For Chandra Prabhu International Limited
FOR JPS & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRIN: 004086IN
CATC Verma Alcash Jain Prakash Goyal
Partner Joine Managing Director Director
M No : 083210 DIN -DI03303 DIN -Nz398736
Place: New Delhi Mansi Mehta Amar Singh
Dated: 26th Mily, 2017 Company Secretary  Cliel Finaneial Officer
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Chartered Acconntants
Firm Registeation No, 004086

Independent Auditors’ Report

Fo The Members of
M/s Chandra Prabhu International Led

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial starements of Chandra Prabhu International
Lid (“the Company™) and its subsidiary Alsan Rubber and Chemicals Pyt Led {collectively referred to as
“the Group™) which comyprise the Consolidated Balance Sheer as at 31st March, 2017, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a

summary of the significant accounting policics and other explanatory informaton.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a
teue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Group in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Acg, read with rule 7 of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventng and detecting frauds and other irregularitics;
sclection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasenable and prodent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuting the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view and ate free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinien on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit,
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thete under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those standards require that we comply with cthieal requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to ebtain sudit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgement, incloding the

assessment of the tisks of material misstatement of the consolidated [inancial statements, whether duoe to
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fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal financial control relevant to

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registzation No, 004086N

the Company’s prepatation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are approptiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and the operating cffectivencss of such controls. An andit also includes

evaluating the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements,

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our
audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements, give the information tequired by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles genesally accepted in
India;

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statement of subsidiary company whose financial statements reflects Total

Asscts of Rs 3307.39 lacs as on 315 March,2017, total revenue of Rs 3893.33 lacs for the year ended on

that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. "These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these subsidiarics is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on other Legal and Regulatory
requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work

done and the reports of the other auditors.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Seetion 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our

knowledge and belief wete necessary for the purposes of our audit,

B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our

examination of those books,

¢} The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreernent with the books

of account maintained for the purpose of preparaton of these consolidated financial

statcments.
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d) In our opision, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the According
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics

{(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, and the report of the statutory
Auditor of the Subsidiary company incorporated in India none of the divectors of the Holding
and subsidiary company is disqualified as on Match 31, 2017 from being appointed as a
Divector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Amnexure A”, which is based on a Auditor’s Report of the company and its subsidiary
company incotporated in India, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and its subsidiary company ineorporated in India,

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audir and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explinadons given to us:

i, The Group docs not have any pending Ltipations on its finaneial position,

il.  The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseezble losses;

it There was no amount which was required to be transferred, o the Investor Education
and Protection Tund by the Company and its subsidiaty company incorporated in
India.

iv.  The company has provided requisite disclosures in fts consolidated  financial
statements s to holding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period
from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the company. Refer Note 34 1o the consolidated

tinancial statements.

For] P S & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004086N

CAJCVerma

" Partner
Place : New Delhi M. No. 083210

Dated: 26" May, 2017
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors® Repost

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act”)

We have audited the-internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chandra Prabhu International
L. {fthe Company’) and its subsidiary company Alsan Rubber and Chemicals Pyt Lid incorporated in India

as at March 31, 2047, conpunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company

for the year ended and as on that date,

Management’s Responsibility fot Intemal Einancial Controls

The respective Board of Directrors of the Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial (EPorting criteria established by the Comnpany and its subsidiary company incorporated in india
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by th® Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAYL’). These tesponsibilides include the design, implementadon and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safepuarding of its assets, the prevention and the

timely pteparaton of reliable financial information, as requited under the Act.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls ovet financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards en Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, Those Standazds and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical
requitements and plan and perform the audit o obtin reasomable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contols

operated effectively in all matexial respects.

Owr audic involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting incladed obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the cisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operation effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors” judgment, including the assessment of the risks of martetial misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other anditoss
of the subsidiary company incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matter
paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s

internal financial controls system over (inancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial conuol over financial reporting is a process desipned to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial repotting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accosdance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedutes that,

I, Permin to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and disposidons of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assutance that transactions are recorded as necessaty to permit prepaation of
financial sttements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accotdance with authorizations of
management and divectors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assutance regarding prevention or timely detecton of unauthotized acquisition,
use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a materizl effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internai Financial Controls Over Financial Repotting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management overtide of controls, misstatements due to error of fraud
may occur and not be detected. Alse, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to forure petiods are subject to the yisk that the internal Gnancial controls over financial
repotting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ot that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may detetiorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according ro the explanations given to us, the Company
and its subsidiary company incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an: adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essentiat components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of [ndia.
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Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(0) of the Act on the adequacy and opesating effectiveness of the
internal financial control over (inancial reportng insofar as it relates to | subsidiary company, incotporated
in India, is based on the cortesponding repost of the auditor of such company incorporated in India.

For] P S & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN 004086N

CAJCVerma
Partner
M. No. 083210
Place : New Delhi
Dated: 26 May, 2017
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CONSOLIDATED ACCOUN

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD,

Balance Sheet as at 31s¢ Marcch, 2017

Amount in ¥

Particulars MNote Asat Asat
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
L EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
(1) Shareholdet's Funds
{a} Share Capital 3 36,980,000 36,980,000
(b Reserves and Surplus §8,185,805 81,424,635
{2) Non-Cuzrent Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 5 85,893 404,982
(b) Long Term Provisions 6 415,529 351,580
{3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 86,261,863 65,329,514
(b} Trade Payables 8 71,794,649 126,191,493
{c) Other Current Liabilities 9 44,404,839 16,149,469
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 2,610,637 1,698,486
Total 330,739,215 328,530,159
1LASSETS : )
{1 Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Asscts i1 5,015,911 6,906,443
(b) Goodwill on Consolidation 824,240 §24,240
{c) Non-current investments 12 3,032 4,862,770
(d) Deferved tax asscts (net) 13 1,348,489 1,224,382
{e) Long tertn oans and advances 14 10,596,926 14,744,502
(£} Other non-current assets
(2) Cuttent Assets
(a) Corrent investments
() Inventories 15 123,235,713 75,812,170
{c) Trade receivables 16 167,735,331 182,136,974
{d) Cash and cash equivalents 17 11,255,152 23,822,954
(&) Short-term loans and advances 18 8,504,639 14,515,305
(£} Other current assets 19 1,819,762 3,680,419
Total 330,739,215 328,530,159
1o 34

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

As per onr Report of even date.
FOR JP S & CO

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0040861

CAJCVerma
Partner
M No : 083210

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 26™ May, 2017

For Chasdra Prabhu International Limited

Akash Jain Prakash Goyal

Joint Managing Dircctor Director
12134 00049303 DIN -02504736

Mansi Mchta Amar Singh

Company Sccretary  Chiel Financiai Officer
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CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Statement of Profit and Lass for the peddod ended on 31st March, 2087

Amount in ¥

For the Year snded

For the Yedr ended

S Mo [Particul Not
ritedars ote 3ist March, 2017|315t March 2016
.t (Revenue from operations 20 372,057,884 495,995,767
H  |Other income 21 17,275,519 15,854,824
1] Total Revenue {1 +H) 389,333,803 511,850,591
IV |Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade 22 398,369,744 471,249,537
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 23 (47,423,543} 12,253,081
Employee Benefit £xpense 24 5,567,775 4,850,134
Financial Costs 25 9,868,346 8,277,208
Depreciation 11 1,859,333 2,554,394
Other Expenses 26 10,811,561 10,414,955
Total Expenses 380,253,216 509,604,469
v |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {in-v) 9,080,587 2,246,122
VI |Exceptional Hems - -
VH Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - Vi) 9,080,587 2,246,122
VI Extraordinary Items - -
1X |Profit before tax (VI - VIII) 9,080,587 2,246,122
X |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 2,550,000 1,150,000
(2) Adjustment relating to previous year 106,476 825,825
(3) Deferred tax Assets 124,107 216,314
X1 Profit{Loss) from the perid from continulng operations {IX-X) 6,761,170 436,613
Xl |Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
Xl |Tax expense of discounting cperations - -
XV |Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - X1} - -
147 Profit/{Loss) for the period (X1 + Xiv) 6,761,170 486,613
XVI  {Farning per equity share:
Basic & Diluted 28 1.83 0.13

As per onir Report of even date.
FOR JPS5 & CO

Chartered Accountants

FRIN: 0040861

CAJCVerma
Pariner
M No. : 83210

Piace: New Drelhi
Dated: 26 May, 2017

For Chandra Prabhu International Limited

Akash Jain
Joint Managing Ditector
DIN 40042303

Mansi hehta

Peakash Goyal
Director

DN 02598736

Amar Singh

Company Sccresary Chicf Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Amount in ¥

Parti For the yeas Ended | For the year Ended
articulars )
31st March, 2017 3lst March, 2016

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before 1ax 9,080,587 2,246,122
Adjustments for :

Depreciation 1,959,333 2,559,394
Interest Expense 7,236,917 6,272,043
Orther Income (7,751,384) (E0,610,758)
Porfit on Sale of Shares (9,524,535) (5,244,066)
xchange diffetence on transhition of foregin currency cash and cash cquivalants (2,209,581} 993,095
Diminution in value of Investments - -
Operating profit before Working Capital change (1,208,663) {3,784,1700
Adjustnents for:

(Increasc/Decrease in Inventories {47,423,543) 12,253,081
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable 14,401 645 (#),744,979)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Cutrent Assets 1,800,659 (1,326,230
(Decrease)/Increase in Long Term Loans & Advances 3,747,576 (1,908,685)
{Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loan & Advances 6,011,646 46,837,139
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Payable (54,396,844) 67,396,302
Tnerease/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 28,255,370 (16,054,334
Incrense/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provision 912,151 1,228,973
(Decrease)/ Increase in Long Tern Provision 63,949 20,590
Cash Generated from Opetrations {47,777,054) 63,917,687
Direct Taxes paid {2,4453,524) (1,975,825)
MNet cash generated from operating activities {A] (50,220,578) 01,941,862
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets ' (08,8003 (2,015,430)
Purchase of Invesments (1,887,466) (8,738,750
Sale of Investment 16,271,734 9,123,078
Other lncome 7,751,384 10,610,758
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVETIES [B] 22,066,852 5,979,656
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/ (Repayment) from Long Term Borrowing (319,089 (783,176
Dividend Paid - -
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - -
Proceeds/Repayment) from Short Term Borrowings 20,932,340 {50,459,391}
Interest Paid (7,236,917 (6,272,043)
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities <] 13,376,343 (57,514,610
Exchange difference on wanslation of foregin cerrency cash and cash equivalants 2,209,581 993,095
Net increase/{decrense) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C] (14,777,383) 13,406,908
Cash and cash egnivalents at the beginning of the year 23,822,954 11,409,141
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11,255 52 23,822,954
As per our Report of even date,

FOR JPS & CO Far Chandra Prabhu fnternational Limited
Chartered Accountants

FRIN: 0040861N

Alcash Jain Peakash Goyal

CAJC Verma Jolnt Managing Director Director
Partner 1IN -DO0303 DI -02398736
M No : 083210

Place: New Delhi Mansi Mchta Amar Singh

Dated: 26t Mﬂy, 2017 Company Sccretaty  Chief Financial Officer
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Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement for the year ended 31% March, 2017

Note No. 1

I Basis of preparation of Finaneial Statements

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis, in accordance with

applicable accounting standards notified under Sceiion 133 of the Companies Aet, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"}, as applicable.

2 Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:
a  The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companics are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding

together the book values of like items of assets, liabilisies, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group

batances and intra-group transacdons in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - “Consolidated Financial

Statemnents”

B ‘The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiasics, over the net assets at the dme of acquisition of
shares in the subsidiarics is recoprised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, #s the case may be.

¢ As faras possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accountng policies for like
transactions and other cvents in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s

separate financial statements.

3 Other significant accounting policies

These ate set out undes “Sigaificant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company’s separate financial statements.

Note Na. 2

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2017

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
Previous year (ipures have not been provided as this is the first year of consclidation

Note 3
Share Capital Amount in T
§ No |Particulars As at 31,03.2017 As at 31.03.2016)
I |Authotized
Equity Shares ¥ 10 par value
5000000 Equity Shares 50,000,006 50,000,000
2 |Yssued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares ¥ 10 par vajue
3698000 Equity Shaves Fully paid-up 36,980,000 36,980,000
Total 36,980,000 36,380,000

The company has only onc class of shares referred 1o as Liguity Shares having a Par Value of ¥ 10/- each. Hach

holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share

The reconcifiation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of shares capital as at March 31st,

2017 and March 31st, 2016 is set out below:

Agmount in ¥

S No [Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 [Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,698,000 3,698,000

2 |Add: Shares Issued during the year - -

3 [Less:Shares bought back during the year - -
Shates outstanding at the end of the year 3,698,000 3,698,000
Total 36,980,008 36,980,000
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Details of shavebolders holding more than 5% share in the COMPAny; -

Name of Shareholder

As on 3L.03,2017

As on 31.03.2016

Akash Jain

. of shares 345000 345000
% held 9 9
Vileas | ain
Na. of shares 345310 345310
Yo held 9 9
Piyush Jain
. of shares 345000 345000
% held 9 9
Iemlata Jaio
o, of shares 640430 646430
Y beld 17 17
Shectai fain
0. of shares 190002 190002
Ye held 3 5
Note : 4
Reseeve 8 Surplus Amount in ¥
S Mo |Particulars As at 31,03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 General Reserves
Opening Balance 3,989,201 3,989,291
Add:- Transferred from Surplus - -
3,989,201 3,989,201
2 [Surplus {Profit & Loss Account)
Opening Balance 77,435,344 76,948,731
Add: Net Profit after tax 6,761,170 486,613
Less: Adjustunent of Pre acquisition Profit/(].oss) - -
Impairment of Asscts - -
Amount available for appropriation 84,196,514 77,435,344
Surplus - Closing Balance 84,196,514 77,435,344
Total 88,185,805 81,424,635
Note1 5
Long Term Borrowings Amount in €
5 No (Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 Secured Loans
- From Bank (VYchicle Loan) 85,893 404,982
Total 85,893 404,982
Sectred against vebicle financed
Note: 6
Long Term Provisions Amount in T
§ No {Particulats As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
I |Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity Oblipation 415,529 351,580
Total 415,529 351,580
MNote: 7
Shore Term_Borrowings Amount in §
5 o |Patticulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
i ijLoan Repayable on Demand
- From Bank (Secured - see footnote)* 80,261,863 30,012,990
2 |Unsecured Loans
- FFrom Other Parties - 35,316,524
Total 86,261,863 65,329,514

¥Secnred L aan from banks consict of credit facelities. Fhese are secured against the Stock fu Trade and Book Debds,
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Repayment Schedule for Long Term Borrowings are as follows:

As at 31st March, 2017
Amount in €
Repayment Schedule
S No. [Particulars b - Lyeass 13 years

As at 31.03.2016

Included in Other

Cucrent Liabilities

Included in Long

T'erm Borrowings

Secured l.oans

From Bank (Vehicle Loans)

407,452 321559 85,803
Unsecured Loans
From Qther Parties 20,786,884 20,786,884 -
Total 21,194,336 21,108,443 85,893
As at 31st March,2016
Amount in ¥
Repayment Schedule
., 0 - 1yeass 1-3 years
§ No. [Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Included in Other Included in Long
Current Liabilicdes Tesm Borrowings
Secured Loans
From Bank (Vehicle Loans) 3,570,386 2,314,751 1,255,635
Total 3,570,386 2,314,751 1,255,635
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Note: 8
Trade Payable

Amount in ¥

5 No |Particulars As at 31.03.2087 Ay oat 31.03.2016
| Sundry Creditors for Material/Supplies:
Foreign Creditors 61,324,140 126,191,493
Indian Creditors 10,470,500 -
Tatal 71,794,649 126,191,493
Note: 9
Other Current Liabilities Amount in §
5 No |Particulars As at 31.03,2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 Current maturities of long term loans/Finance Lease Obligations
Secured Term Loans
- From Bank { see footnote belowy® 321,559 1,477,154
- From Other PParties 26,786,884 -
2 |Advance From Customers 13,784,107 0,240,428
3 |Turestors Eidication & Protection Fand wifl be credited by the foflowing amonnts, as
ahd when die
Unclaimed Dividend 372,208 420,504
4 Othet Payables
TDS, Service Tax, VAT 4,113,233 1,908 880
Employee Benefits 187,279 70,292
Govt. Dues - -
Other Liabilitics 4,909,569 3,032,211
Total 44,404,839 16,149,469
* Term Loun from Kotk Mabidara Bank Sterred against fpotecation of rar Eralic
Note: 10
Shost Term Provisions Amount in ¥
S No |Particulars As at 51.03.2017 As at 31.63.2016
1 [Provision for employee benefits
Grataity Obligation 6,249 6,205
Leave Encashment 54,388 403,338
2 |Provision - Others
Provision for Income Tax 2,550,000 1,651,943
‘Total 2,610,637 1,698,486
Note : 11
Depreciation Amount in ¥
. For the year ¢ended 31st| For the year ended 31s1
§ No. [Pacticutars March, 2017 March, 2016
| Depreciation 1,959,333 2,559,394
Tatal 1,959,333 2,559,304
Note ; 12
Non Currens Investoment Amount in ¥
5 Nao. |Particulars As at 31,03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
Trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in Quoted Shares 3,032 3,032
Investitent in equity instruments {Unquoted)
278000 equity shares of Deccan Gold Mines Lid. fully paid up - 4,859,738
(face value T 17.47/- per Shard)
Total 3,032 4,862 770

88




CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

LOYOSYL Eb'906°9 LT v09'9T - PEEBEE'2 08 bF0PT | £T9°0TS'ET - [ [8T'SEYIT  1aj snaladid)
£01'9069 016°ST0°S £06°€95'81 - ELE'GS6'T PLUH099T | LTH'6L5'ET - 008’83 L19°0TS'ET JivivioLans
187 19161 6E8°TYT - £S9'E 981'6€1 000'zst - - 000'z291 BUIIRIN XOIAXT 6
286'V6ET 28T65T EISGLY - TOLSE TIREYY 008°8€9 - - 0087859 SI03EIBUBD] @
LYEIBTT 9476y ITEELT - 1889 Z6£'999'T GESIBL'T - [elsfg] BELLBLT Jendwant £
LBE'SHT rrF'96T L60'T6T'T - £50'60T FE0TR0T I9SL8ET - 00009 TS’ LZET wswdink3y 3201 ©
EZE'ER0S DEFO0S'E TTE'GRL'ET - 6687651 TIF'96STT | TRL'689'9T - - 1vL689'9T g
L7688 985017 560'650°T - aiedcd FSP'RLE TRI'EEET - - T89EEE'T salmxid g sanuuing) ¢
592'721 520001 LIE78YT - LETTT orT'eze SOV 'BYE - - 0% BYE Alauryaein g ueld| €
468'5LE £29'6¢2 0TS - 292'9y PEL'ELY 628°60L - - 6796IL SIBUCRIPUOT AY| T
080'ELY 080°ELy - - - - 080'ELY - - OR0ELY puel| T
FLETA
ITOTED'TE LIDTEDTE i ayisef | IT0T'H0TO 4024 243 Buinp y3 Buspinp STOZ PU'TO
ZTOTEC' TS 10 sy | Juaunsnipy LTOTECTEIOSY | Jusunsnipy § ON
I
Lo D AOM U0 53 AOM Jsuonanpag ucpopasdag sy [ suonanpaq W.MHM“MM 1w sy signaed i
NOOIg BN uoiepaldag }I0)] S5010
2 Ui lmoury 1358y paxi4
IT: 20N

LTOZ YOOI ISTE 30 58 3824S 3aupiRg 243 Jo 1104 [0aF210) Buiiod 53{npayas

89



CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Note : 13
Deferred Tax Liabilities Amount in
Particulass As at 31.03.2017 As at 31,03,2816

Computation of Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability

Deprecintion on 31st March 2017 - as per Companies Act 1956 1,959,333 2,559,3¢4
Tepreciation as on 31st March 2017 - as per Income Tax Act 1961 1,633,062 1,876,101
Timing Difference { Assets / (Liabilities) } 326,271 683,293
Deferred Vax Asscts 116,846 97,435
Deferred Tax Liabilities (41,475) (80,676)
Net Timing Difference 401,642 700,052
Tax on above at 30.90% 124,107 216,316
Less: Deferred Tax Assets as on 01st April 2016 (Opening) 1,224,382 1,008,066
Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,348,489 1,224,382
Noie : 14
Long Term Loans and Advances Amount in ¥
§ No. [Particulars Ag at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
! Security Deposit
Unsceured, Considered Good 207,663 628,067
2 Baiances with Govt. Authotities
Unsecared, Considered Good
Aati Dumping Duty Receivable 1,291,143 1,291,143
4% Addditional Doty Receivable 5,675,650 12,348,252
3  jOther Loans & Advances
LIC Gratuity Fund 516,543 477,040
Other Advances 3,305,927 -
‘Total 10,996,926 14,744,562
Note : 15
Inventories Amount in T
5 No. jParticulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 Synthetic Rubber 2,259,662 75,419,301
2 |Shates 392,869 392,869
3 |Agro Food Peoducts 120,583,182 -
Total 123,235,713 75,812,170
Note : 16
Trade Receivable Amount in ¥
8§ No. jParticulars As ar 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 ‘Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Unsecured, considered good 51,702,099 54,216,896
2 |Other Trade teceivables
Unsecured, considered good 116,033,232 127,920,078
Total 167,735,331 182,136,974
Note : 17
Cash & Cash Equivalent Amount in ¥
S No, |Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.83.2016
1 Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance (45 artified by Management) 257,148 2192315
Sub Total (A) 257,148 2,192,315
3 Balances with Bank
On Cutrent Aceounts 3,282,796 3,282,635
Unclaimed Dividend Account 372,208 420,504
in Fixed Deposit 7,343,000 17,927,500
I2eposits baring orighval matniity execeding 3 months but due for realizations within 12
wenths of toe repariing date.
Sub Total (B) 10,998,004 21,630,639
Total [A + B] 11,255,152 23,822,054
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Note 18
Short Term Loans and Advances Amount in ¥
S No. [Particulars As at 31,03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
1 [Security Deposits

Unsecured, Considered Geod 45,000 800,000

2 {Loans and advances to Employees
Unsecured, Considered Good 167,039 278,691

3 |Prepaid Expenses
Unsecured, Considered Good 269,926 416,590

4 |Balances with Govt., Authoritics

TDS Receivable Y. 2016-17 69,726 -
TCS Receivable F.Y. 2016-17 170,816 -
TIDS Receivable FY, 2015416 - 82,598
VAT Receivable 686,660 942,113
Advance Sale Tax 4,758,610 4,049,991
Advance Tax 2016-17 1,450,000

TCS Receivable V.Y, 2015-16 - 808,756
TCS Receivable LY, 2014-15 38,159 90,231
Income Tax Paid ¥.Y. 2014-15 - 455 877

5  {Other Assets

(Othe Loan & Advances 144,186 55,452
Advance to Suppliers 536,794 6,154,092
DEPB Licence {advance against purchase) 167,743 376,514

Total 8,504,659 14,515,305

Disclosure in respect of Related Party Disclosure (As per Revised AS — 18)

The Management has identified the following Companies and individuals as related parties of the Company for the

year cnded 31 March, 2017 for the purposes of reporting as per AS 18 — “Related Party Transactions”

(A) Name of related parties and description of telationship:

i.  Subsidiaties

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. 100% Holding (w.e.f. 30.07.2014)
Fellow Subsidiaties Nil
Associates Nil

4.  Key Managetial Personnel & their Relatives
Mz. Akash Jain - Managing Director

a1
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(B) Transactions with Related Pacties during the Financial Year and Qutstanding Balances as on 31.03.2017

Amount in ¥

Nature of Transactions

Subsidiaties

Key Mgt Personnel

Entities of Relative of
KmMP

Loans Repaid

South West Pinnacle Exploration Py, Ltd.

Mr. Akash Jain
Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pvt. Lid.

Loans Received

South West Pinnacle Exploration Pyt Lid.

Mr, Akash jain
Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pet. Lid,

Directors Remuneration
Mr, Akash Jain

Trading Transactions
Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pvt. Led,

Advances .
Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pyt, L.
(Advance received against Sale)

OUTSTANDING BALANCES

Alsan Rubber And Chemicals Pvt. Lid,
(Receivable)

Expenses Payable
Mz, Akash }ain

Loans Payable

2017

2016

2017

2016

2017 2016

62,350,000

88,347,627

838,688

3,262,795

45,200,000

45,200,000

39,453,120

15,879,400

23,573,720

8,750,000

1,400,000

416,580

8,750,000

51,465,070

15,000,000

1,200,000

368,288

Nil
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Note : 19
Other Current assets Amount in 3
S No. [Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As ae 31,03.2016
1 iAccruals
Intetest accrured on FDRs' 143,020 505,633
2 |Other Advances Receivable
Other Receivable 0,094 7,948
Income ‘Tax Receoverable for LY, 2012-13 1,181,519 1,181,519
Income Tax Receoverable for FY. 2014-15 486,129 1,985,319
Total 1,819,762 3,680,419
Note : 20
Revenue from Operations Amount in
. For the year ended For the year ended
5 No. [Pacticulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 ISynthetic Rubber 305,348,388 391,022,233
2 {Coal 3,003,737 104,973,534
3 JAgo Products 62,805,759 -
Total 372,057,884 495,995,767
Note : 21
Other Income Amount in
s For the year ended For the year ended
§ No. |Particulars st March, 2017 st March, 2016
1 Actuiial Gain on Obligation 35,016 12,708
2 |Discount recd on DEPB 317,770 951,869
3 {nterest Income (FDR) 545,147 825,753
4 [Misc Income 1,139,000 1,228,439
5 int, on Income Tax Refund 138,934 -
6 {Profit on Sale of Shares 9,524,535 5,244,066
7 |Rate Difference 2,104,738 7,494 250
8 [Rent - 56,000
9 |Uaclaimed Credits 2,996,850 41,739
(0 |Claim Recelvable 366,000 -
11 {Scrap Sale 30,000 -
12 [Sundry Balance written/back 77,929 -
Total 17,275,919 15,854,824
Note : 22
Purchase of Stock in Trade Amount in ¥
. ‘ Fet the year ended Fot the year ensdfed
§ No. |Particulars 315t March, 2017 3Lt March, 2016
Purchase of Traded Goods -
Synthetic Rubber )
Domestic 26,081,660 5,302,605
Imported 166,046,395 362,456,988
Coal 20,480,597 103,489,944
Agro Products
Imported 186,761,092
Fotal 399,369,744 471,249,537

Lmported purchases are inclusive of Custorn Duty & other incidental expenses
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Note : 23

Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade

Amount in T

$ No. [Parcut S | e
L {Inventories at the end of the year
Synthetic Rubbet 2,259,662 75,419,301
Shares 392,869 392,869
Agro Food Products 120,583,182 -
123,235,713 75,812,170
2 |Inventorics at the beginning of the year
Synthetic Rubber 75,419,301 87,672,382
Shares 392,869 392,869
75,812,170 88,065,251
Net Increase (47,423,543 12,253,081
Note : 24
Employee Benefits Amount in ¥
S No. [Paricut el
1 Salaries 3,461,154 3,010,089
2 [MD Remuneration 1,400,000 1,200,000
3 |Pl Statutory Expenses 17,915 10,310
4 fieave Hncashment 54,388 40,338
5  |Employer Cont. of ESI 29,466 25,101
6 |Employer Cont. of PF 133,427 121,388
T |Staff Welfare Expenses 318,564 376,949
& {Group Insurance of Employee 90,103 6,019
9 [Expenses Related to Gratuity 62,458 -
Total 5,567,775 4,850,194
Note : 25
Financial Cost Amountin
b e s [ T e s
1 Interest Paid on Bottowing 1,442,578 3,008,065
I fnt/hire Purchase charges - Car 112,210 156,137
2 |Intetest on CC Limir 5,682,129 2,255,218
3 [Letter of Credit Bxpenses - 852,623
4 [Bank Interest 547,302 -
5 {Other Botrowing Costs 2,084,127 2,005,265
Total 5,868,346 8,277,308
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Note : 26
Other Expenses

Amount in T

Yor the year ended

For the year ended

§No. [Pactienkas 31st March, 2017 31st March, 201G
i Advertisement Bxpenses 31,896 269,598
2 Audit Fee (nfir Note betor) 231,150 241,015
3 Bank Charges 1,267,449 594,620
4 Brokerage oo shares/STT/ST/Stamp Duty etc 84,421 29,455
5 Business Promotion Expenscs 225,668 207,305
G Balance W/off 130,909 -
7 Computer Expenscs 74,937 24,422
8 Conveyance/ Travelling Ixpenses 491,040 51,537
G Credit Radog Expenses 40,250 44,044
10 [Castom Duty Demand* 2,020,968 -
1T |Depositories Charges 53,325 46,081
12 {Donation 111,000 262,000
13 |Electricity /Water Ixpeoses 319,570 605,110
I4  1ESI Demand 20,582 -
15 |Forcign Fxchange Fluctuation {04,843 1,458,841
16 |Freight cutward 275,294 549,631
17 |General Expenses 549,548 1,011,474
18 |Genset Expenscs 87,468 49747
19  |Godown/Guest House Rent 1,033,200 1,048,000
20 [Insurance Expenses 647,150 661,126
21 |Internal Aundit Fee 37,250 37,175
22 |lInterest on Income Tax/TDS/Vatr/CST/TCS/13SE 5,482 119,939
23 Hnterest on Sevvice Tax 4,319 -
24 [Membership/Subscription Fee 141,304 187,563
25  [Office Running & Maintenance Expenses/Renovaton Hxpenses 124,000 582,654
26 [Postage & Courier Charges 73,773 §11,259
27 |Printing & Stationery Charges 70,191 139,489
28 [Prior Period Expenses 133,070 101,897
29 §Professional Fee 327,298 340,889
30 {Repair & Maintenance Charges 20,858 60,900
31 Retinership Fee 381,000 460,500
32 RO Filing Tee 4,600
33 {Sale Tax Demand 385,476 88,657
34 |Service Charges Paid / Finance Arrangement Fees 736,694 147,333
35 [Telephone / Internet Expenses 222,992 261,530
36 |Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 438490 620,264
Total 10,911,561 10,414,955
Note Amount in ¥
S Mo, [Pasticalars For the year ended Por the year en.ded
31at March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 Payment to auditor comprises ag under: -
Audit Fee 162,725 155,722
Tax Audit Fee 47,150 46,945
Tee for other services 21,275 38,348
Total 234,150 241,015
2 Prior Period Ytems: -
Prior Period Expenses
Addidonal Dury 75,600 48,360
Int/hire Purchasc charges - Car 2,470 -
Depaository Charpes 11,400 -
Professional Fee 3,600 53,537
Other 40,000 -
93,070 101,897

*A demand of Rs 2020967 .82 Las been taised on the company by DRI Lucknow as this duty was eaclier adjusted

agninst Duty paid promotional scrips issued under Chapter 3 of FTP-2015-2020 which as per the DRI is not

adjustable. After the payment is done the adjusted amount will be credited back towards promotional scrips.
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Note : 27
Earning per share Amount in ¥
. Tor the year ended For the year ended
S P ars
o jParticulass 315t Masch, 2017 315t March, 2016
Basic & Dilsted Earning Per Share
Net profic attriburable to equity shareholders {(after taxes) 6,761,170 486,613
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the reporting period 3,698,000 3,698,000
Basic & Diluted Eatning Per Share 1.83 .13
Note : 28
Contingent Liabilities (not provided for) in respect of:
Amount in ¥
S MNe  |Coniingent Liabilities 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
{ Foreign 1.Cs S 1779273 @ Rs. 66,3329/ 118,024,338 118,024,338
2 Rank Guarantee (Indian) - -
3 {Corporate Guarantee - -
4 Demands not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respect of which the matters il Nil
i
are in appeal and exclusive of the effect of similu maners in respect 0f assessmMents !
remaining to be completed
Note : 29
Expenditure and Earnings in Foreign Currencies Amount in ¥
8 No__|Paniculars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
I |Expenditure Nil Nil
2 |Earnings Nil Nil
Note : 30
Value of Imports on CIF Basis
S No [fardculars 31.03,2016 3L03.2016
| |Teading Goods 4042.49 (lacs) 2111 (lacs)
Note : 31

Employees Benefit Plans
Dgfined Contribution Plan )
A separate trust has been established covering gratuity liabifity of staff. The Trust has raken a poliey on 01 /7/201 lunder

Group  Grawity Insurance Scheme of LIC under the defined contribution plans. Hvery employee who has eompleted thrce

years ot more of services is eligible for a Gratuity en seperation at 15 days' bsaic satary{last drwn salary) for cach completed

year of service. The company has also taken external Actuarial Valuation for determining the liability for fatare gratuity

benefits but has considered LIC Valuations for company accounts, The assumptions of the Actuary for unfunded defined

gratuity plan are worked out as under ;

Fair valuze of plan assets

31st March 2017 F1st March 2016
a) _ fFair value of plan assets at_the beginning of the period 477,040 440,277
B} |Acquisition adjustment - -
Q) Actual return on plan assets 39,833 36,763
d) [Employer Contributions -- -
¢} |Benefits paid --
f) _{Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 516,543 477,040
o} [Punded status i 94,7765 119,255
hy [Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets (330) {2,862)
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Actuatial guin / loss recognized

31st March 2017 31st March 2016
7) |Actarial gain/{loss) for the period- obligation {1,535) 35,947
b) |Actuarial {gain)/loss for the period - plan assets 330 2,862
¢)  |Total (gain)/loss for the period 1,865 (33,085)
&) |Acruarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period 1,865 {33,085)
) |Unrecognized actuatial (gains) losses at the end of petiod -- -
‘The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis
31st Maech 2017 31st March 2016
2) |Ptesent vahue of obligation as at the end of the period 421,778 357,785
b}  |Fair value of plap assees as at the end of the perind 516,543 477,040
¢)  |Funded status / Difference 94,765 119,255
d)  [Excess of actual over estimared {330 (2,862)
¢) |Unrecognized acuarial {gains)/losses - -
£} [Net asser/ (iability)recognized in balance sheet 94,763 119,255
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss '
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
a)  jCurrent service cost 33,835 31,008
by |Past service cost - -~
<) |Interest cost 28,623 26,089
dy  |Expected return on plan assets (39,833 (39,625)
e} |Curtailment cost / (Credit) - -
fy  |[Settlement cost / (credin) - -
@) |Net actuarial (gain)/ Joss recognized in che period 1,865 (33,085)
h) |Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 24,490 {15,613)
Reconciliation statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss,
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
a)  |Present value of obligation as at the end of period 421,778 357,785
L)  |Preseot value of obligation as_at the beginning of the period 357,785 336,635
¢) [Benefits paid - -
d)  [Actual return on plan assets (39,503) (36,763)
€) {Acquisidon adjustment
) {Hxpenses secognized in the statement of profit & losses 24,490 (15,613)
Amount for the current period.
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
@)  [Present value of oblipation as at the end of period 421,778 357,785
) |Tair value of plan assets as at the end of the perod 516,543 477,040
¢ |Swplus / Deficit 94,765 119,255
d) [Bxperience adjustment on pian Liabilities {loss) / gain 23,609 23,031
¢) |Experience adjustment on plan Assets (loss) / gain (330) {2,862)
Movement in the lability recognized in the balance sheet.
31st March 2617 Fst March 2016
a)  {Opening net liability 357,185 336,635
L) {Expense as above 24,490 {15,613)
<) |Benefits paid o -
&) |Actual return on plan asscts 39,503 36,763
¢)  |Acquisition adjustment — -
£ |Closing net liability 421,778 357,785

n7




CONSOLIDATED ACCOU

CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Major cateproties of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

31st March 2617 31st March 2016
3} jGovernment of India Secprities - -
1) [State Government securitics - _
¢y {High Quality Corporate Bonds - -
d) | Exjuity Shares of listed companies - -
¢) {Property - -
) [Special Deposit Scheme - _
g |Punds Managed by Insurer 100, 1004
) [Bank Balance For Gratuity) - -
Total 100% 100%
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Note ¢ 32
Segment Reporting

The Company is predominantly engaged in commodities trading of Rubber & Chemieals and Coal, which has been identified as

main business segment,

(¥ in Lakhbs)
. Commodities Other unallocable Total
§ No. |Pacticulass
2016-17 2015-16 2036-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
1 Revenue
Tntersegment Sale 4,959.96 4,959.96 - - 4,959,96 4,959.96
Other Income - - 158.55 158.55 158,65 158.55
‘T'otal Net Sale/Income from operations 4,959.96 4,959.96 158.55 158.55 5,118.51 5,118.51
2 |Resulis
Segment Results 39.82 39.82 52.44 52.44 92.26 92,26
Operating Profit/(Loss) - - - - 92.26 92.26
Inteest Exp. 69.80 69.80
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 22.46 2246
Exceptional ltems - -
‘Tax related to catlier years 17.66 17.60
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 4.86 4.86
3 [Other Information
Segrent Assets 3285.30 3285.30 - - 3,285.30 3,285.30
Scgment Liablilities 2105.26 2101.26 - - 2,101.26 2,101.26
4 [Other
Capital Expenditure - - 20.15 20,15 20.15 20.15
Depreciation - - 25,59 25,59 25.59 25.59
Non cash expenses other than Depreciation - - 0.27 0.27 0.27 0.27
Note : 33

Due to Micto Smail & Medium Enterprises
The companies has no dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises during the year ended March 31, 2017

Note : 34

Disclosure of the details of Specificd Bank Notes {SBN) held and transacted duting the period from Bth November, 2016 to
30th December, 2016 as provided in the Table below vide Notificattion No. 308(E) did 30/03/2017

Amount in T

Particulars SBNs Other Devomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,620,000 126,552 1,746,552
(+} Permitted receipts - 258,000 258,000
(-) Permiited paymenss - 51,597 51,557
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 1,620,000 - 1,620,000
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 332,955 332,955

In terms of our repott of even date

For] PS8 & CO
Chattered Accountants
FRN 004086

CA JCVerma
Partner
M. No. 083210

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 26™ May, 2017
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Akash fain
Joint Managing Dircctor
DN 100433003

Mansi Mehta

Company Secreary

Prakash Goyal
Pirector
DI -[125987560

Amar Singh
Chief Financial Officer
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Route Map Of The Venue Of Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
M/s Chandra Prabhu International Ltd
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CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Reg. Off.: 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi-110055

CIN: L51908DL1984PLC0194441

Email: info@cpil.com;cs@cpil.com; Phone: 011-23516567

www.cpil.com

320 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2017

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies {Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the
member(s)

Registered Address

Email 1D:

Folio No./Client ID

DPID

I We being the member(s) of

1 Name:
Address:
Email |D:

2 Name:
Address:
Ermail iD:

3 Name:
Address:

Email 1D:

shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:

Or failing him

Or failing him

Gr failing him

as my! our proxy to attend and vote {on a pollj for me/f us and an my! behalf at the 32 Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on Saturday, September 18, 2017, at 09:30 A.M. at Rana Apartment, Plot No. 547,Gali No.-
2, Kapashera, Bijwasan Road, New Delhi-110037 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as

are indicated beiow:

Consolidatad) of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March,
2017 & the Reports of Directors & the, Auditors’ thereon.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor

Ordinary

No. | Resolution Types of | For Against
resolufion
Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements (Standalone & | Ordinary
Resolution




To appoint M/s Mittal Garg Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN i Resalulion
016591N) as statulory auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration
by passing ordinary resolution,
Special Business
3. Appointment of My, Gajraj jain {DIN:-00049199) as a director of the | Ordinary
Company. Resolution
4, Appointment of Mr. Gajraj Jain (DIN:-00049199) as Chairman Cum Ordinary
Managing Director of the Company. Resolution
5. Approval for Change in Terms of Appointment of Mr. Akash jain {(DIN:- | Ordinary
00049303), Joint Managing Director. Resolution
6. Appointment  of Mrs. Hemlata Jain (DIN:-00048212)  as  a | Ordinary
Director(Woman) of the Company. Resolution
7. Appointment of Branch Auditors of the Company by passing ordinary | Ordinary
resolution. Resolution
Signed this day of , 2017 Affix

revenue

{Signature of the Shareholder)

stamp

Sign across revenue stamp

(Signature of the first proxy (Signature of the second proxy {Sfgnature of the third proxy
holder) holder) holder)

Note

{)  The proxy need not be a member

(i)
(i)

The Proxy form duly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at Delhi not later
than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.
* Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form.




 CHANDRA PRA
14, Ren Jhans! Raes, Ne






